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Precision Drilling Corporation is North America’s second largest land-based contract
driller and pursues a High Performance, High Value vertically integrated model that
teams the best people, systems and technology on behalf of oil and gas producers
in the most active resource plays. We provide customers with access to an extensive
fleet of 358 contract drilling rigs and 200 service rigs as well as camps, wastewater
treatment units and rental equipment backed by a comprehensive mix of technical
support services and skilled, experienced personnel.

2010 ACHIEVEMENTS
쮿 Executed our High Performance,
High Value service model to continue
to provide customers what they have
come to expect from Precision in North
American gas shale and oil plays
쮿 Contracted and began construction
of nine new rigs, delivering four
Super Single and two Super Triple
rigs with the remainder to be
deployed by mid-2011
쮿 Seized market opportunities aligned
to the strengths of our high-spec rigs
and vertically integrated service mix to
broaden our geographic and customer
base with 60% to 70% of the fleet
targeting oil resources
쮿 Sharpened financial flexibility and capital
structure to facilitate a more aggressive
growth strategy, including conversion of
Precision Drilling Trust to a corporation

2011 OUTLOOK
쮿 Safeguard our employees and the
environment through an ongoing
commitment to our Target Zero vision
and continuous improvement
쮿 Utilize strong margins and solid cash
generation to invest $445 million in
our business
쮿 Accelerate growth based on
favourable industry fundamentals
and market opportunities across
service lines, including directional
drilling and international drilling

“ The resurgence of oil-targeted drilling in Canada and the United States,
and particularly the application of horizontal drilling in conventional and
unconventional oil resource plays, continues to drive strong demand
for our High Performance, High Value services.”
Kevin Neveu, President and Chief Executive Officer
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Precision Drilling Corporation

Management’s
Discussion & Analysis

On June 1, 2010, as the result of a Plan of Arrangement approved by the holders of trust units of Precision Drilling
Trust (the “Trust”) and the holders of Class B limited partnership units of Precision Drilling Limited Partnership on
May 11, 2010 the Trust converted from an open-ended income trust to a corporation, “Precision Drilling Corporation”.
Precision Drilling Corporation as the successor in interest to the Trust was accounted for as a continuity of interest
whereby the consolidated financial statements reflect the financial position, earning results and cash flows as if
Precision Drilling Corporation had always carried on the business formerly carried on by the Trust. All references to
shares and shareholders in this Management Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) pertain to common shares and
common shareholders subsequent to the conversion and units and unitholders prior to the conversion.
This MD&A, prepared as at March 15, 2011, focuses on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and pertains to
known risks and uncertainties relating to the oilfield services sector. This discussion should not be considered allinclusive, as it does not include all changes regarding general economic, political, governmental and environmental
events. Additionally, other events may or may not occur which could affect Precision Drilling Corporation (the
“Corporation” or “Precision”) in the future. In order to obtain an overall perspective, this discussion should be read
in conjunction with the “Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information and Statements” and the
audited Consolidated Financial Statements and related notes. The effects on the Consolidated Financial Statements
arising from differences in generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) between Canada and the United
States are described in Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Additional information relating to the
Corporation, including the Annual Information Form, has been filed with SEDAR and is available at www.sedar.com.
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Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-looking
Information and Statements
This Annual Report and MD&A contains certain forwardlooking information and statements, including statements
relating to matters that are not historical facts and statements
of Precision’s beliefs, intentions and expectations about
developments, results and events which will or may occur in
the future, which constitute “forward-looking information” within
the meaning of applicable Canadian securities legislation and
“forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the “safe
harbor” provisions of the United States Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (collectively the “forward-looking
information and statements”). Forward-looking information
and statements are typically identified by words such as
“anticipate”, “could”, “should”, “expect”, “seek”, “may”,
“intend”, “likely”, “will”, “plan”, “estimate”, “believe” and similar
expressions suggesting future outcomes or statements
regarding an outlook.
Forward-looking information and statements are included
throughout this Annual Report and Management’s Discussion
and Analysis.
Forward-looking information and statements include, but are
not limited to, statements with respect to: 2011 expected cash
provided by continuing operations; 2011 capital expenditures,
including the amount and nature thereof; the performance
of the oil and natural gas industry, including oil and natural
gas commodity prices and supply and demand; the rate of
development and adoption of alternate energy sources to
meet global energy requirements; the development and
adoption of new drilling and completion techniques; expansion,
consolidation and other development trends of the oil and
natural gas industry; demand for and status of drilling rigs and
other equipment in the oil and natural gas industry; costs and
financial trends for companies operating in the oil and natural
gas industry; the effect of capital overbuild in the drilling
industry in relation to current levels of demand; energy
consumption trends; Precision’s business strategy, including
the 2011 strategy, growth plans and outlook for Precision’s
business segments; expansion and growth of Precision’s
business and operations, including diversification of Precision’s
earnings base; safety and operating performance; the size
and capabilities of Precision’s drilling and service rig fleet,
Precision’s market share and its position in the markets in
which it operates; demand for Precision’s products and
services; Precision’s management strategy; labour shortages
and the effect of wage increases; climatic conditions; conditions
in the credit markets and access to additional financing; the
maintenance of existing customer, supplier and partner
relationships; supply channels; accounting policies and tax
liabilities; expected payments pursuant to contractual
obligations; the prospective impact of recent or anticipated
regulatory changes; financing strategy; credit risks; the impact
of changes in currency exchange rates; the prospective
impact of Precision’s recent transition to International Financial
Reporting Standards; and other such matters.
All such forward-looking information and statements are based
on certain assumptions and analyses made by Precision in
light of its experience and perception of historical trends,

current conditions and expected future developments, as well
as other factors Precision believes are appropriate in the
circumstances. These statements are, however, subject to
known and unknown risks and uncertainties and other factors.
As a result, actual results, performance or achievements could
differ materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these
forward-looking information and statements and, accordingly,
no assurance can be given that any of the events anticipated
by the forward-looking information and statements will transpire
or occur, or if any of them do so, what benefits will be derived
therefrom. These risks, uncertainties and other factors include,
among others: the impact of general economic conditions in
Canada and the United States; world energy prices and
government policies; the availability of credit and equity
globally to both Precision and the oil and gas companies that
are its customers; consumer confidence and the duration of
any recessionary period; industry conditions, including capital
spending decisions; priority placed on high-performance rigs
in resource plays; the adoption of new environmental, taxation
and other laws and regulations and changes in how they are
interpreted and enforced; the impact of initiatives by the
Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries and other
major petroleum exporting countries; the effect of weather
conditions on operations and facilities; fluctuations in the
demand for well servicing, contract drilling and ancillary oilfield
services; the existence of operating risks inherent in well
servicing, contract drilling and ancillary oilfield services; volatility
of oil and natural gas prices; oil and natural gas product
supply and demand; fluctuations in the level of oil and natural
gas exploration and development activities; risks inherent in
the ability to generate sufficient cash flow from operations to
meet current and future obligations; increased competition;
Precision’s ability to enter into, and the terms of, future
contracts; consolidation among Precision’s customers; risks
associated with technology; political uncertainty, including
risks of war, hostilities, civil insurrection, instability or acts of
terrorism; the lack of availability of qualified personnel or
management; credit risks; increased costs of operations,
including costs of equipment; fluctuations in interest rates;
stock market volatility; safety performance; foreign operations;
foreign currency exposure; dependence on third party suppliers;
opportunities available to or pursued by Precision; and other
factors, many of which are beyond Precision’s control.
These risk factors are discussed in the Annual Information
Form and Form 40-F on file with the Canadian securities
commissions and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission and available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and
the website of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
at www.sec.gov, respectively. Except as required by law,
Precision Drilling Corporation disclaims any intention or
obligation to update or revise any forward-looking information
or statements, whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise.
The forward-looking information and statements contained in
this Annual Report and MD&A are expressly qualified by this
cautionary statement.
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Overview

SELECT FINANCIAL AND OPERATING INFORMATION
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars, except per share amounts)

2010

% Increase
(Decrease)

2009

% Increase
(Decrease)

2008

% Increase
(Decrease)

$ 1,429,653
435,383
62,091
305,395

19.4
7.0
(61.6)
(39.5)

$ 1,197,446
407,001
161,703
504,729

8.7
(6.8)
(46.6)
46.8

$ 1,101,891
436,536
302,730
343,910

9.2
(0.1)
(12.4)
(29.0)

Years ended December 31,

Revenue
EBITDA (1)
Net earnings
Cash provided by operations
Capital spending: (2)
Upgrade capital expenditures
Expansion capital expenditures
Proceeds on sale of assets

104,722
71,179
(12,256)

Net capital spending

163,645

(7.8)

0.23
0.22

(64.6)
(65.1)

31,176
32,450
602
294,126

Earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

$

Drilling rig utilization days:
Canada
United States
International
Service rig operating hours: (3)
Canada

245.6
(56.4)
(23.3)

30,303
163,132
(15,978)

(49.0)
(4.1)
53.0

59,454
170,125
(10,440)

29.3
20.7
81.0

177,457

(19.0)

219,139

20.9

0.65
0.63

(70.9)
(71.7)

46.9
43.1
(15.2)

21,229
22,672
710

33.9

219,649

$

2.23
2.23

(13.2)
(13.2)

(38.4)
183.2
346.5

34,488
8,006
159

(0.2)
281.6
n/m

(39.2)

361,367

(4.9)

$

(1) EBITDA is non-GAAP measure and is defined as earnings before interest, taxes, loss on asset decommissioning, depreciation and amortization and foreign exchange.
See page 45.
(2) Excludes acquisitions.
(3) Now includes snubbing services. Comparative numbers have been restated to reflect this change.
n/m – calculation not meaningful.

Financial Position and Ratios
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars, except ratios)

Years ended December 31,

Working capital
Working capital ratio
Long-term debt (1)
Total long-term financial liabilities
Total assets
Enterprise value (2)
Long-term debt to long-term debt plus equity (1)
Long-term debt to cash provided by operations (1)
Long-term debt to enterprise value (1)

2010

$
$
$
$
$

460,149
3.1
804,494
834,813
4,296,788
2,990,937
0.24
2.63
0.27

2009

$
$
$
$
$

320,860
3.5
748,725
775,418
4,191,713
2,536,477
0.22
1.48
0.30

2008

$
$
$
$
$

345,329
2.0
1,368,349
1,399,300
4,833,702
2,636,170
0.37
3.98
0.52

(1) Excludes current portion of long-term debt which is included in working capital and is net of unamortized debt issue costs.
(2) Share price as listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange as at December 31 multiplied by the number of shares outstanding plus long-term debt minus working capital. See
page 22.
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2010 OBJECTIVES
Precision entered 2010 with four primary objectives:
1. Continue to deliver the High Performance, High Value level of services that customers require to drill the
technically challenging wells of today’s unconventional resource play exploitation;
2. Focus on our North American organic growth program;
3. Strengthen the balance sheet with improved financial liquidity; and
4. Position the Corporation for future growth.
In response to these objectives Precision:
1. Upgraded 12 drilling rigs from Tier 2 or Tier 3 to Tier 1 and increased our capacity to provide drilling rigs capable
of drilling horizontal or highly deviated wells by adding 19 top drives. Precision’s engineering group works with
the customer in design modification to fit their complex drilling needs and requirements.
2. Undertook our 2010 new build rig program which included nine rigs, all of which are under long-term contracts.
Six of those rigs are complete and working and the remaining three are projected to be completed and working
by the end of the second quarter of 2011. Precision’s 2011 new build rig program currently stands at six rigs, all
of which are contracted and expected to be completed and working by the end of 2011. Total capital spending
for 2010 was $176 million of which $71 million related to expansion initiatives. For 2011, the Corporation currently
estimates $444 million in capital expenditures, including $193 million of expansion capital.
3. Refinanced its long-term debt in the fourth quarter of 2010 with the issuance of US$650 million of senior unsecured
notes due in 2020. These unsecured notes bear interest at 6.625% per annum. The net proceeds from the notes
offering were used to repay, in full, the outstanding indebtedness under the Corporation’s then existing term loan
A and term loan B credit facilities. In conjunction with the closing of the notes offering, Precision terminated its
then existing senior secured credit facilities and entered into a new US$550 million senior secured revolving
credit facility expiring in 2013. Subsequent to year end Precision repaid the 10% senior unsecured notes (“10%
Senior Notes”) and issued $200 million of Canadian dollar senior unsecured notes bearing interest at a rate of
6.5% per annum which will result in annual interest rate savings, removal of restrictive covenants and improved
financial flexibility. An improved balance sheet increases financial flexibility and ultimately provides the financial
liquidity to be able to continue to seize opportunities to grow the Corporation. Precision plans on pursuing both
organic growth and acquisition opportunities in the North American drilling, directional drilling and international
drilling arena during 2011.
4. Converted from a open-ended income trust to a growth-oriented corporation for reasons which included:
쮿 A belief that a corporate structure was important for future attraction and retention of worldwide investors;
쮿 A corporate structure removed the restriction on non-resident ownership;
쮿 On October 31, 2006, the Canadian Minister of Finance announced the Specified Investment Flow Through

Trust (“SIFT”) income and distribution tax which effectively eliminated the benefits of Precision’s income trust
structure by introducing additional income taxes to be imposed on trusts (generally) for taxation years
commencing January 1, 2011; and
쮿 The conversion removed the growth limitations imposed by the SIFT legislation.

Precision Drilling Corporation 2010 Annual Report
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Historic Levels of Long-term Debt
Ratio

$ millions

Debt to capitalization has
0.50

3,000

0.40

strengthened from the
historic high in 2008.

2,000
0.30
0.20

1,000

0.10
2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

Long-term Debt (LTD)
Equity
LTD to LTD plus Equity Ratio
Source: Precision

2010 was a year of recovery for the energy sector. The global banking and general economic distress that started
in 2008 and continued into 2009, significantly reduced oil and gas commodity prices resulting in reduced spending
by Precision’s customers and led to the sharpest decline in drilling and service activity since the early 1980’s.
Moderate improvements that began in late 2009 continued into 2010 in particular as it relates to drilling for oil and
liquids rich natural gas. The demand for energy is rising as the global economies start to improve. There is
increased liquidity in the capital markets and higher oil commodity prices are improving cash flows for exploration
and production companies.

VISION AND STRATEGY
Precision’s vision is to be recognized as the High Performance, High Value provider of services for global energy
exploration and development. Precision’s people, systems and equipment are capable of drilling and servicing
customer requirements in a faster and safer manner with consistent results which in time reduces their overall cost
and risk. Precision’s unique combination of superior people, size, drilling technology, vertical integration and superior
business systems provides a formidable competitive advantage in the Canadian and United States markets and
positions the company for international expansion.
Precision’s strategy is aligned for and dedicated to growth. The organic growth into the United States in 2007 and
2008 was the first step in its expansion outside of Canada. This was followed by the acquisition of Grey Wolf, Inc.
(“Grey Wolf”) in late 2008; the improvement of the balance sheet and debt restructuring during 2009 and 2010; and
the conversion to a corporation in 2010. All of these steps were a continuous process of Precision’s growth plans.
Precision’s priority for 2011 is to seize market growth opportunities. Those opportunities are expected to come in
the form of new build Super Series rigs, existing rig upgrades, international deployment of assets and the potential
acquisition of additional assets. Precision’s corporate and competitive growth strategies are designed to optimize
resource allocation and differentiate Precision from the competition, thereby generating value for investors.
Precision also expects that during 2011 it will be able to generate sufficient cash flow from operations to allow it to
have the financial flexibility to manage its growth plan going forward. This flexibility is expected to be in the form of
cash on the balance sheet as well as access to existing debt facilities. Precision is very cognizant of the cyclicality
of the oilfield services industry and will be prudent in its deployment of financial resources.
In terms of business segments, Precision sees diversity and growth for its Contract Drilling Services’ land drilling rig
fleet. The long term outlook for the Completion and Production Services’ service rig fleet has improved with the
increased service activity but in the short term there is excess equipment capacity in the Western Canada
Sedimentary Basin (“WCSB”) and throughout North America. However, with challenge comes opportunity to
consolidate less efficient competitors and to seize opportunities to expand services including rig-less completion
and production work associated with many horizontal wells.
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During 2011, Precision will continue to build on its High Performance, High Value vision. Further improvements in
safety, assets and systems are planned, as customers demand ever increasing performance as they develop the
technically challenging unconventional resource plays.

OUTLOOK
Precision has a strong portfolio of long-term customer contracts that provides a base level of activity and revenue.
Precision has an average of approximately 110 rigs and 93 rigs committed under term contracts in North America in
the first and second quarters of 2011, respectively. For 2011, based on the current position, Precision has an average
of 33 rigs in Canada under term contract, 50 in the United States and two in Mexico. For 2012, Precision currently
has term contracts in place for an average of 33 rigs, with 19 in Canada and 14 in the United States and Mexico. In
Canada, term contracted rigs generate from 200 to 250 utilization days per rig year due to the seasonal nature of
well access, whereas in the United States they generate about 350 utilization days per rig year in most regions.
During the fourth quarter, Precision entered into new contracts with the same major service provider for the two
3,000 horsepower rigs that have been working in Mexico for the past several years. These term contracts are for
approximately 30 months and expire in early 2013.
Capital expenditures are expected to be approximately $445 million for 2011 and include $121 million for sustaining
and infrastructure expenditures and are based upon currently anticipated activity levels for 2011. Additionally,
$173 million is slated for expansion capital in the Contract Drilling segment and includes the cost to complete the
remaining five of the nine new build rigs from the 2010 capital program and an anticipated six additional new rig
builds for 2011 while $21 million of expansion capital is expected to be spent on the Completion and Production
Services segment. The total capital expenditures also include $130 million to upgrade eight to twelve rigs in 2011
and to purchase long lead time items for the Corporation’s capital inventory. These long lead time items include top
drives, masts and engines, that can be used for North American or international new build opportunities and rig tier
upgrades. Precision expects that the $445 million will be split $393 million in the Contract Drilling segment and
$52 million in the Completion and Production Services segment.
In 2010 the industry experienced substantially higher drilling activity in Canada and the United States than the prior
year. The demand for energy is rising as global economies continue to improve. There is also increased liquidity in
the capital markets as well as higher oil commodity prices which are providing Precision’s customers’ liquidity to
increase drilling programs. The drilling sector in both Canada and the United States is experiencing a period of yearover-year improvements in utilization. With these year-over-year improvements in rig utilization, there has been a
recent improvement in spot market dayrates charged to customers in Canada. The improvements in dayrates in
Canada are expected to hold and United States average rates are expected to continue to modestly improve.
Due to the increased demand for drilling rigs, Precision is experiencing increased demand for rig personnel. On
October 1, 2010 a wage increase for Canadian rig based personnel went into effect. Precision is also seeing this
increase in demand for rig personnel in the United States which resulted in a December wage increase. Precision
expects to recoup the majority of these wage increases through higher dayrates to our customers.
Natural gas production in the United States has remained strong despite reduced drilling activity over the last two
years. However with the recent cold weather in North America, United States natural gas storage levels as at the
end of February 2011 were 3% below the five-year average and storage levels of a year ago. This also strongly
influences Canadian activity since Canada exports a significant portion of its natural gas production to the United
States. The increase in oil and liquids rich natural gas drilling in areas like the Cardium, Bakken and Eagle Ford has
been strong. The oil rig count as at March 11, 2011 is 77% higher in the United States and 58% higher in Canada
than they were a year ago. Precision has more equipment working in oil related plays than at any time in the last
20 years; however, natural gas oriented drilling remains a critical element of Precision’s business with 30 to 40% of
its current active rig count drilling for dry natural gas targets.

Precision Drilling Corporation 2010 Annual Report
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With high storage levels, consistent production and the view that North America has an oversupply of natural gas,
gas prices have remained at relatively low levels. To date, there have been some changes in customers’ natural gas
drilling plans which have resulted in a decline in the rig count targeting dry gas plays. If low natural gas prices
continue, Precision and the North American drilling industry could see a further reduction in demand for natural gas
drilling. With the current strong demand for oil and liquids rich natural gas drilling, Precision believes further reductions
in gas directed drilling would continue to be mostly offset by increases in oil and liquids rich natural gas drilling.
Despite near term challenges, the future of the global oil and gas industry remains promising. For Precision, 2011
represents an opportunity to demonstrate our value to customers through delivery of High Performance, High Value
services that deliver low customer well costs and strong margins to Precision.
As of January 1, 2011, Precision transitioned its financial statements to International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) and future financial statements will be prepared as if Precision had always followed these standards.
Certain first-time adoption elections were made which will impact the opening balance sheet amounts and those
key first-time elections are discussed later in this report under the section “Transition to International Financial
Reporting Standards.”

ABOUT PRECISION
Precision is a provider of safe, High Performance, High Value energy services to the North American oil and gas
industry. Precision provides customers with access to an extensive fleet of contract drilling rigs, service rigs, camps,
snubbing units, wastewater treatment units and a wide array of rental equipment backed by a comprehensive mix
of technical support services and skilled, experienced personnel. Precision is headquartered in Calgary, Alberta,
Canada and is listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the trading symbol “PD” and on the New York Stock
Exchange under the trading symbol “PDS”.
PRECISION DRILLING CORPORATION

Contract Drilling Services

Completion and Production Services

Drilling Rig Operations:
쮿 Canada
쮿 United States
쮿 Mexico & Colombia

Service Rigs and Snubbing Operations
Equipment Rentals
Wastewater Treatment

Camps and Catering

Vertical Business Support Systems
쮿 Procurement & Distribution

쮿 Manufacture & Repair

쮿 Engineering

Corporate Support
쮿 Governance
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쮿 Operations

쮿 Functions

쮿 Technology & Technical

Precision Drilling Corporation

Resources Needed to Succeed
in a Cyclical Business

Precision operates in an inherently challenging cyclical industry; the energy services business. There are a number
of business risks associated with the volatility of an industry that is dependent on global oil economics and the more
regional energy source, natural gas. Many of the risks are referenced later in this report.
To excel in this environment, Precision operates through a unique business model to control risk and optimize
performance. The model is directly linked to competitive strategy and is evidenced by Precision’s operating
capabilities. Precision’s operating divisions deploy assets and services that are capital intensive, technology
oriented and dependent on high quality, trained personnel dependant. This combination provides a level of service
to customers that determines a company’s brand and reputation. The essential elements of service include efficient
operations, safety and environmental considerations. These factors in combination lead to operating proficiency
and profitably throughout the business cycle. A more active industry that recognizes performance will lead to growth
opportunities to diversify and increase market share.
Through this section, management is presenting its views of Precision’s business and the resources needed to
succeed. Understanding the oil and gas industry and the factors that impact demand for oilfield services is
important in order to assess risk factors that affect Precision’s long-term strategy and financial performance.

FUNDAMENTALS OF THE ENERGY SERVICES INDUSTRY
Management believes that hydrocarbon energy sources, oil and natural gas, are low cost energy sources for
consumers and the need to replace existing production levels will remain for decades. Alternate energy sources will
play an increasingly important role in meeting the world’s future energy needs, but will take time and technology for
economics and infrastructure to develop.
The shift from conventional to unconventional oil and natural gas production requires higher capacity equipment
and greater technical expertise. The gradual steady shift in the drilling of more horizontal wells and fewer vertical
wells is evidence of this trend.
Multi-stage horizontal completion techniques are re-opening many basins to renewed drilling in North America. This
is an emerging development that has gained credibility, and is an exciting opportunity for industry to extract greater
production from known resource regions previously thought to be uneconomical.
Global markets
Global economic growth and prosperity drives energy consumption. Crude oil and to a lesser extent natural gas are
the most dominant and versatile sources of energy in developed countries while crude oil and coal are the dominant
sources of energy in developing countries. Oil and its by-products are currently the most important fuels for the
transportation industry as there are few alternatives that can compete economically. Oil and natural gas are major
fuel sources for generating heat and electricity and are critical raw materials for countless consumer products.

Precision Drilling Corporation 2010 Annual Report
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From a reference year of 2007, energy consumption is projected by the United States government Energy Information
Administration (“EIA”) in their 2010 International Energy Outlook to increase 49% by 2030 with oil, natural gas and coal
meeting approximately 83% of global demand, as depicted in the graphs below. World oil consumption is predicted
to rise about 0.9% per year during this period due largely to growing demand in China, India and other developing
countries. Delivering reliable and affordable energy for these fast-growing and upwardly mobile populations is a
major challenge, with security of supply an important theme. As a result of high oil prices encouraging consumers
to turn to natural gas in the near term the EIA is forecasting natural gas consumption increases of 1.8% per year
until 2020 when it is projected to slow to 0.9% growth per year as natural gas is projected to become increasingly
more expensive.
World Energy Sources, 1990-2035
Quadrillion Btu

Oil and natural gas remain
250

History

essential energy sources to

Projections

meet rising consumption.

200
150

Liquids (including biofuels)
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2035

Source: EIA

World Energy Consumption, 2005-2035
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800
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600
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400

200
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OECD
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2025
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2035

Source: EIA

Commodity prices moved lower with the economic crisis of 2008 but have staged a recovery as demand and supply
fundamentals tightened. Natural gas prices in North America have been below most global price points for liquefied
natural gas (“LNG”) and LNG imports to the United States market have remained at relatively low levels. As
highlighted in the chart below, oil prices have recovered from the lows in the first quarter of 2009 with steady
improvement whereas natural gas has remained relatively flat with only short-term recovery.
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WTI Oil and Henry Hub Natural Gas Prices
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LNG is a fungible commodity the movement of which is subject to demand fluctuations with supply trending to high
priced markets, such as Europe and Asia. In North America, LNG is an important future source of supply that could
offset production declines from mature reservoirs and help meet future natural gas demand. However, higher
domestic natural gas production from shale gas reservoirs, such as the Barnett in Texas, Woodford in Oklahoma
and Marcellus in Pennsylvania, has reduced the need for LNG and Canadian imports.
During this period of low natural gas prices producers are increasingly targeting liquids rich natural gas plays to
garner improved well economics. Liquids rich natural gas is often referred to as wet natural gas and contains a
blend of gases that are separated from natural gas through processing. Generally such liquids consist of propane,
ethane, butane, isobutene and condensate. Commodity prices for ethane, propane and butane normally vary with
the price of oil and typically producers receive 60% – 65% of the oil price while condensate prices are often higher
than oil prices. Most liquids rich natural gas in North America is found in deep basin formations at depths in excess
of 2,000 metres.
North American markets
The economics of the oilfield service industry are linked to these global fundamentals in combination with regional
opportunities. Important regional drivers for the industry in North America include the underlying hydrocarbon
make-up of the various basins and the existence of established, competitive and efficient service infrastructure.
As commodity prices vary so does industry cash flow to fund exploration and development, especially the pace of
investment in unconventional production. Increasingly, the benefits of new drilling and completion technology has
allowed customers to drill more complex wells in emerging and established basins throughout North America.
Precision has expanded its rig count in most of these areas and is poised to benefit from further improvements as
fundamentals strengthen and customer demand increases. As depicted in the map of North America, Precision’s
drilling rig fleet is positioned in virtually every resource play from northern Canada to the southern United States.
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Diversification: Unconventional Resource Coverage
Primarily oil-focused play/basin
Precision’s Rig Locations

Cardium
Horn River
Montney
Western Canada
Sedimentary Basin

Bakken
Green River
Basin

Piceance

Powder River
Basin

San Joaquin
Basin

San Juan
Basin

Woodford
Barnett
Permian

Niobrara
Anadarko
Basin

Appalachian
Basin

Fayetteville
Black Warrior
Basin

Fort Worth
Basin

Eagle Ford
Source: Precision

Marcellus

Uinta Basin

Tuscaloosa
Basin

Haynesville

Gulf Coast

South Texas

Economic drivers
Providing oil and natural gas products to consumers involves a number of players, each taking on different risks in
the exploration, production, refining and distribution processes. Exploration and production companies, Precision’s
customers, assume the risk of finding hydrocarbons in reservoirs of sufficient size to economically develop and
produce. The economics are dictated by the current and expected future margin between the cost to find, develop
and produce hydrocarbons and the eventual price of these products; the wider the margin, the greater the incentive
to undertake these risks.
Exploration and development activities include acquiring access to prospective lands, seismic surveying to detect
hydrocarbon bearing structures, drilling wells and completing successful wells for production. Exploration and
production companies hire oilfield service companies to perform the majority of these tasks. The revenue of an
oilfield service company is part of the finding and development costs for an exploration and production company.
The economics of an oilfield service company are largely driven by the current price and outlook for the price of
crude oil and natural gas and its byproducts realized by its customers. Since oil can be transported relatively easily,
it is priced in a global market influenced by an array of economic and political factors while natural gas continues
to be influenced by regional markets.
As referenced above, drilling dynamics have changed with recent technological advancements in fracturing,
stimulation and horizontal drilling that have brought about a shift from the development of conventional to the
development of unconventional natural gas and oil reservoirs in North America. This is especially prevalent in the
exploitation of existing and emerging shale gas plays in the United States where takeaway capacity improvements
have occurred. The application of these new technologies in unconventional drilling in North America has provided
significant productivity gains in certain United States shale gas plays.
These technological improvements are evident in the proportion of wells drilled using directional and horizontal well
programs. As shown in the graph below, there is a trend in Canada away from vertical wells to the more demanding
requirements of directional/horizontal well programs. Precision’s rig fleet in Canada has been engaged by customers
on these wells to a greater degree than industry, demonstrating Precision’s high performance capabilities.

12

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Growth of Rigs Drilling Directional/Horizontal Wells in Canada
Percentage of Directional/Horizontal Wells
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Source: Welby Data

Technological innovations have been a major factor in the natural gas production increase for the United States as
shown in the graph below. With these productivity gains the United States has become less reliant on Canada as a
source of natural gas supply.
U.S. Lower 48 Natural Gas Production
Production(Bcf/d)

Natural gas has shown
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Gas Production
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Source: Welby Data

For Canadian natural gas production lower drilling levels have been in play for a longer period and declining
production is clearly evident. The lower drilling activity in Canada was influenced by reduced consumption in the
United States and by low cost new production growth from shale gas basins in the United States. The graph below
depicts this decline in Canadian natural gas production due to factors previously discussed.
Canadian Natural Gas Production
Production(Bcf/d)

Due to a lack of drilling,
18

Canadian natural gas
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Drilling rig activity in Canada and the United States
The United States active drilling rig count increased from about 1,400 rigs in 2005 to a peak of about 1,950 rigs in
late 2008 falling to a low in 2009 of about 830 rigs before recovering to about 1,670 by end of 2010. The demand
for premium rigs is further supported by operating specifications associated with increased exploitation of
unconventional resource basins in North America. Demand for high performing drilling rigs continues to grow and
garner premium pricing displacing lower tiered rigs in the process.
U.S. Land Drilling Rig Activity
Active Rigs
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Canadian Drilling Rig Activity
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As illustrated above, Canadian rig activity fluctuates with the seasons, an event which generally does not occur in
the United States except in northern states.

OPERATING CAPABILITIES
Given industry fundamentals and the opportunities therein, Precision’s operating capabilities as a supplier of
services to oil and gas companies are the key determinant in the provision of cost effective services and solutions.
Precision prides itself on providing quality equipment operated by highly experienced and well trained crews.
Additionally, Precision strives to align its capabilities with evolving technical requirements associated with more
complex well bore programs. Customer relationships are fundamental to Precision’s success and the development
of a High Performance, High Value brand reputation is based largely on our operating capability to deliver.
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High Performance Drilling Rigs
Precision Drilling is focused on providing efficient, cost-reducing drilling technology. Design innovations and
technology improvements capture incremental time savings during all phases of the well drilling process, including
multi-well pad capability and mobility between wells.
The versatile Super Single design comprises technical innovations in safety and drilling efficiency in slant or
directional drilling on single or multiple well pad locations in shallow to medium depth wells. It is extremely proficient
drilling conventional vertical wells and has been deployed in many regions of the world. Super Single rigs utilize
extended length tubulars, integrated top drive, innovative unitization to facilitate quick moves between well locations,
a small footprint to minimize environmental impact and enhanced safety features such as automated pipe handling
and remotely operated torque wrenches.
A scaled-down version without slant capability, the Super Single Light, also features an integrated top drive and
automated pipe handling and is unitized and trailer mounted to reduce the load count for efficient moving, rig up
and tear down for the shallow well depth market.
Triple rigs have greater hoisting capacity and are used in deeper exploration and development drilling. The Super
Triple electric rigs are fabricated to keep the load count as low as possible using widely available conventional rig
moving equipment. Power capabilities are a major design criterion for the new Super Triple rigs. Drilling productivity
and reliability with AC power drive systems provides added precision and measurability along with a computerized
electronic auto driller feature that precisely controls weight, rotation and torque on the drill bit. These rigs use
extended length drill pipe, an integrated top drive, automated pipe handling with iron roughnecks and control
automation off the rig floor.
Large Diversified Rig Fleets
Precision’s large diverse fleet of rigs is strategically deployed across the most active regions in North America
including all the major prolific unconventional oil and gas fields. When an oil and gas company needs a specific
type or size of rig in a given area, there is a high likelihood that Precision will have a rig well suited to meet the
customer’s demand in that region. Its geographic proximity and fleet versatility make Precision a versatile and
complete provider of High Performance, High Value services to its customers. Precision’s fleet can drill virtually all
types of on-shore conventional and unconventional oil and natural gas wells in North America.
Precision’s service rigs provide completion, workover, abandonment, well maintenance, high pressure and critical
sour gas well work and well re-entry preparation across the WCSB. The rigs are supported by three field locations
in Alberta, two in Saskatchewan, one in Manitoba and one in British Columbia.
Snubbing complements traditional natural gas well servicing by allowing customers to work on wells while they are
pressurized and production has been suspended. Precision has two types of snubbing units – rig assist and selfcontained. Self-contained units do not require a service rig on site and are capable of snubbing and performing
many other well servicing procedures.
Inventory of Ancillary Equipment
Precision has a large inventory of equipment, including portable top drives, loaders, boilers, tubulars and well
control equipment, to support its fleet of drilling and service rigs to meet customer requirements. Precision also
maintains an inventory of key rig components to minimize downtime in the event of equipment failures.
In support of drilling rig operations, LRG Catering supplies meals and provides accommodation for rig crews at
remote worksites. Terra Water Systems plays an essential role in providing wastewater treatment services as well as
potable water production plants for LRG Catering and other camp facilities. Precision Rentals supplies customers
with an inventory of specialized equipment and wellsite accommodations.
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Safety, Environmental and Employee Wellness Programs
Safety, environmental stewardship and employee wellness is critical for Precision and its customers. The focus on
working safely is one of Precision’s most enduring values. The goal of Target Zero – Precision’s safety vision for
eliminating workplace incidents – is a fundamental belief that all injuries can be prevented. In 2010, 248 or 70% of
Precision’s drilling rigs and 193 or 88% of Precision’s service rigs and snubbing units achieved Target Zero.
Precision continues to embrace technological advancements which make operations safer.
Well-maintained Equipment
Precision consistently reinvests capital to properly maintain and upgrade existing property, plant and equipment.
Equipment repair and maintenance expenses are benchmarked to activity levels in accordance with Precision’s
maintenance and certification programs. Precision employs computer systems to track key preventative maintenance
indicators for major rig components to record equipment performance history, schedule equipment certifications,
reduce downtime and allow for better asset management.
Precision benefits from internal services for equipment certifications and component manufacturing provided by
Rostel Industries and for standardization and distribution of consumable oilfield products through Columbia Oilfield
Supply in Canada and Grey Wolf Supply in the United States.
Upgrade Capital Spending
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With increased activity upgrade capital spending was increased in 2010 after a three year period of challenging
conditions that limited the economics associated with upgrade opportunities. Precision maintains a continuous
replacement program for essential elements such as tubulars and engines.
Employees
As a service company, Precision is only as good as its people. An experienced, competent crew is a competitive
strength and highly valued by customers. To recruit field employees, Precision has centralized personnel, orientation
and training programs in Canada while in the United States these functions are managed on a more decentralized
basis to align with regional labour and customer service requirements. Precision works to ensure future field
personnel requirements through programs like its “Toughnecks” recruiting program.
Information Systems
Precision’s commitment to invest in a fully integrated enterprise-wide reporting system has improved business
performance through real-time access to information across all functional areas. All of Precision’s divisions operate
on a common integrated system using standardized business processes across finance, payroll, equipment
maintenance, procurement and inventory control.
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Precision continues to invest in information systems that provide competitive advantages. Electronic links between
field and financial systems provide accuracy and timely processing. This repository of rig data improves response
time to customer enquiries. Rig manufacturing projects benefit from scheduling and budgeting tools as economies
of scale can be identified and leveraged as construction activities increase.

KEY PERFORMANCE DRIVERS
Customer economics are dictated by the current and expected margin between the price at which hydrocarbons
are sold and the cost to find, develop and produce those products. Some of the key business, customer and
industry indicators that Precision focuses on to monitor its performance are:
Safety Management:
Precision’s culture is built on the foundation of an all-encompassing Target Zero attitude. Precision’s philosophy is
that the workplace and organization can be free from injuries, equipment damage and negative environmental
impact. Safety performance is a fundamental contributor to operating performance and the financial results Precision
generates for shareholders. Safety is tracked through an industry standard recordable frequency statistic which is
measured to benchmark successes and isolate areas for improvement. Precision has taken it to another level by
tracking and measuring all injuries regardless of severity which is seen as a leading indicator for the potential of a
more serious incident.
Environmental Management:
Precision internally and in conjunction with its customers continuously reviews opportunities to better manage the
consumption of non renewable resources and the environmental footprint. Precision continues to apply new and
improved technologies to its operations which reduce the impact on the environment.
Technologies which Precision has used and continues to evaluate within its operations include:
쮿 Heat recovery and distribution systems
쮿 Power generation and distribution
쮿 Fuel management
쮿 Fuel type
쮿 Recycling of used materials
쮿 Use of recycled materials
쮿 Efficient equipment designs
쮿 Spill containment

Operating Efficiency
Precision maximizes the efficiency of operations through proximity to worksites, operating practices and versatility.
Reliable and well maintained equipment minimizes downtime and non-productive time during operations. Information
is gathered from daily drilling log records stored in a database and analyzed to measure productivity, efficiency and
effectiveness. This analysis of downtime is integral as a measure of operating effectiveness.
Key factors which contribute to lower customer well costs are:
쮿 Mechanical downtime which is minimized through preventative maintenance programs, detailed inspection

processes, an extensive fleet of strategically placed spare equipment, an in-house supply chain, and continuous
equipment upgrades; and
쮿 Non-productive time, or move, rig-up and rig-out time, which is minimized by decreasing the number of move

loads per rig, using lighter move loads, and using mechanized equipment for safer and quicker rig component
connections.
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Customer Demand
Precision’s fleet is geographically dispersed to meet customer demands. Relationships with customers, industry
knowledge and new well licenses provide Precision with the information necessary to evaluate its marketing
strategies. The ability to provide customers with some of the most innovative and advanced rigs in the industry to
reduce total well costs increases the value of the rig to the customer. Industry rig utilization statistics are also tracked
to evaluate Precision’s performance against competitors.
Workforce
Precision closely monitors crew availability for field operations. Precision focuses on initiatives that provide a safe
and productive work environment, opportunity for advancement and added wage security through programs to
retain employees. Precision relies heavily on its safety record and reputation to attract and retain employees as
industry manpower shortages are often experienced in peak operating periods. In 2008 the successful recruiting
program, Toughnecks, was initiated to help mitigate these issues.
Financial Performance
Precision maximizes revenue without sacrificing operating margins. Key financial information is unitized on a per day
or per hour basis and compared to established benchmarks and past performance. Precision evaluates the relative
strength of its financial position by monitoring its working capital and debt ratios. Returns on capital employed are
monitored and incentive compensation is linked to returns generated compared to established benchmarks.
Specific measures, which represent in summary form the effectiveness of the factors above, are used to reward
executives and eligible employees through incentive compensation plans. These measures include:
쮿 Safety performance – total recordable incident frequency per 200,000 man-hours:

Measure against prior year performance and current year industry performance in Canada and the United
States, as applicable.
쮿 Operational performance – rig down time for repair as measured by time not billed to customer:

Measure against predetermined target of available billable time.
쮿 Key field employee retention – senior field employee retention rates:

Measure against predetermined target of retention.
쮿 Financial performance – return on capital employed calculated as a percentage of operating earnings divided by

total assets less current liabilities:
Measure against predetermined target percentage.
쮿 Financial performance – share value performance for year against industry peer group, including dividends or

distributions:
Measure against predetermined selection of competitors in peer group.
쮿 Financial performance – operating earnings achieved:

Measure against predetermined target.
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CAPITAL AND LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT
On June 1, 2010, Precision converted to a corporation pursuant to a Plan of Arrangement under the Business
Corporations Act of Alberta. Precision obtained approval for the conversion from its unitholders in conjunction with
its 2010 Annual and Special Meeting of Unitholders held on May 11, 2010. An information circular and proxy
statement were mailed to unitholders in connection with the meeting.
As previously disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, certain Canadian tax authorities may review prior
period transactions. On February 9, 2011, the Corporation received a notice of reassessment from Canada Revenue
Agency for $216 million relating to a transaction that occurred in the 2005 tax year. The Corporation is in the process
of carefully reviewing the reassessment. Precision will appeal this reassessment as it vigorously defends what it
believes to be a correct filing position related to this transaction. The appeal process required the Corporation to pay
security of approximately $108 million. This appeal process could be lengthy and the ultimate outcome of the process
is unknown.
The oilfield services business is inherently cyclical in nature. Precision employs a disciplined approach to minimize
costs through operational management practices and a variable cost structure, and to maximize revenues through
term contract positions with a focus of maintaining a strong balance sheet. This operational discipline provides
Precision with the financial flexibility to capitalize on strategic acquisitions and internal growth opportunities at all
points in the business cycle.
Operating within a highly variable cost structure, Precision’s maintenance capital expenditures are tightly governed
by and highly responsive to activity levels with additional cost savings leverage provided through Precision’s internal
manufacturing and supply divisions. Precision maintains a disciplined approach to deploying expansion capital and
requires two to five year contracts for new build programs in order to mitigate capital recovery risk.
In managing foreign exchange risk, Precision works to match the currency of its debt obligations with the currency
of the supporting operation’s cash flows. Interest rate risk is minimized by capitalizing on repayment opportunities.
In November 2010 Precision designated its U.S. denominated long-term debt as a hedge of its net investment in its
U.S. operations. As a result, the portion of gains or losses on the hedged item that is determined to be effective is
recognized in other comprehensive income, net of tax, and is limited to the translation gain or loss on the net
investment, while the ineffective portion, if any, is recorded in earnings.
On November 17, 2010 , Precision closed an offering of US$650 million aggregate principal amount of 6.625%
senior unsecured notes due 2020 (the “6.625% Senior Notes”) in a private placement. The net proceeds from the
6.625% Senior Notes offering were used to repay in full the outstanding indebtedness under Precision’s then
existing term loan A and term loan B credit facilities. At that time, the outstanding balance under the term loan A
credit facility was approximately US$263 million and the outstanding balance under the term loan B credit facility
was approximately US$318 million. In conjunction with the closing of the 6.625% Senior Notes offering, Precision
terminated its existing secured credit facilities and entered into a new US$550 million senior secured revolving credit
facility (“Secured Revolver Facility”) expiring in 2013. Subject to certain conditions, the new Secured Revolver Facility
may be increased by an additional US$100 million.
As at December 31, 2010, Precision was in compliance with the covenants under the Secured Revolver Facility and
expects to remain in compliance with financial covenants under this facility and have complete access to credit lines
during 2011. The blended cash interest cost of Precision’s debt at December 31, was approximately 7.3%.
Secured Revolver Facility
The Secured Revolver Facility contains a number of covenants that, subject to certain exceptions, will, among other
things, restrict Precision’s ability to and its material subsidiaries’ ability to: (i) incur or assume additional indebtedness;
(ii) dispose of assets; (iii) make or pay dividends, share redemptions or other distributions; (iv) change their primary
business; (v) incur or assume liens on assets; (vi) engage in transactions with affiliates; (vii) enter into mergers,
consolidations or amalgamations; and (viii) enter into speculative swap agreements.
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The following is a summary of the material terms of the Secured Revolver Facility:
쮿 the Secured Revolving Facility provides senior secured financing of up to US$550 million, with a provision for an

increase in the facility of up to an additional US$100 million. The Secured Revolver Facility has a term of three
years maturing on November 17, 2013, with an option on Precision’s part to request that the lenders extend, at
their discretion, the facility to a new maturity date not to exceed three years from the date of the extension request;
쮿 a maximum consolidated senior debt to EBITDA ratio of 2.5 to 1.0 for the most recent four consecutive fiscal

quarters;
쮿 a maximum consolidated total debt to EBITDA ratio of 3.5 to 1.0 for the most recent four consecutive fiscal

quarters;
쮿 a minimum interest coverage ratio of 2.75 to 1.0 for the most recent four consecutive fiscal quarters; and
쮿 the Secured Revolver Facility is secured by liens on substantially all of the present and future assets of Precision

and the present and future assets of Precision’s material U.S. and Canadian subsidiaries (including subsidiaries
that Precision designates as “material”). The Secured Revolver Facility contains representations and warranties,
covenants and events of default customary for transactions of this nature, including financial ratio covenants
discussed above that are tested on a quarterly basis.
The Secured Revolver Facility also contains customary affirmative covenants and events of default.
6.625% Senior Unsecured Notes
The 6.625% Senior Unsecured Notes (“6.625% Senior Notes”) issued on November 17, 2010 have a 10 year term
and mature on November 15, 2020 and bear interest at 6.625%, payable in cash semi-annually in arrears on May 15
and November 15 of each year, commencing on May 15, 2011. Interest on the 6.625% Senior Notes accrues from
and including the most recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from and
including the date of issuance.
Precision may redeem, prior to November 15, 2013, up to 35% of the 6.625% Senior Notes with the net proceeds
of certain equity offerings. Prior to November 15, 2015, Precision may redeem the notes in whole or in part at
106.625% of their principal amount, plus accrued interest. As well, Precision may redeem the notes in whole or in
part at any time on or after November 15, 2015 and before November 15, 2018, at redemption prices ranging
between 103.313% and 101.104% of their principal amount plus accrued interest. Anytime on or after November 15,
2018 the notes can be redeemed for their principal amount plus accrued interest. Upon specified change of control
events, each holder of a note will have the right to sell to Precision all or a portion of its notes at a purchase price
in cash equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued interest to the date of purchase.
The indenture governing the notes limits Precision’s ability and the ability of certain of our subsidiaries to, among
other things: (i) incur additional indebtedness and issue preferred stock; (ii) create liens; (iii) make restricted
payments; (iv) create or permit to exist restrictions on our ability or the ability of certain of our subsidiaries to make
certain payments and distributions; (v) engage in amalgamations, mergers or consolidations; (vi) make certain
dispositions and transfers of assets; and (vii) engage in transactions with affiliates.
The 6.625% Senior Notes are general unsecured obligations of Precision and will rank senior in right of payment to
all future obligations of Precision that are, by their terms, expressly subordinated in right of payment to the 6.625%
Senior Notes and equal in right of payment with all existing and future obligations of Precision that are not so
subordinated.
The 6.625% Senior Notes also contain customary affirmative covenants and events of default.
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10% Senior Unsecured Notes
The 10% senior unsecured notes (“10% Senior Notes”), issued on April 22, 2009, have an eight-year term, with onethird of the initial outstanding principal amount payable on each of the 6th, 7th and 8th anniversaries of the closing
date of the private placement. Interest on these notes is 10% per annum, payable quarterly in arrears, provided that
Precision is able, in certain circumstances, to defer the payment of that interest for as much as two years, in which
case the interest rate is increased to 12% and interest becomes payable on both the principal amount of the 10%
Senior Notes and the amount of the deferred interest, until the deferred interest is paid in full. The 10% Senior Notes
are unsecured and have been guaranteed by each subsidiary of Precision that has guaranteed the Secured
Revolver Facility.
On February 23, 2011, Precision repaid, in full, the 10% Senior Notes. The aggregate repayment of approximately
$204 million included the $175 million in principal, accrued interest and a “make-whole” amount payable under the
terms of these notes.
6.50% Senior Notes
On March 15, 2011, the Corporation completed a $200 million private placement offering to Canadian investors
of 6.50% senior unsecured notes (“6.50% Senior Notes”). The 6.50% Senior Notes were issued and are governed
under the terms of the 6.50% Note Indenture. The 6.50% Senior Notes are denominated in Canadian dollars and all
payments on the 6.50% Senior Notes will be made in Canadian dollars.
The net proceeds of the 2011 Note Offering and available cash were used to repay all of the outstanding indebtedness
under the Secured Revolver Facility on March 16, 2011. The 6.50% Senior Notes will mature on March 15, 2019, and
will bear interest at 6.50%, payable in cash semi-annually in arrears on March 15 and September 15 of each year,
commencing on September 15, 2011, to the note holders of record at the close of business on March 1 or
September 1, as the case may be, immediately preceding the related interest payment date. Interest on the 6.50%
Senior Notes will accrue from and including the most recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest
has been paid, from and including the date of issuance and interest on the 6.50% Senior Notes will be computed
on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.
Precision may redeem, prior to March 15, 2014, up to 35% of the 6.50% Senior Notes with the net proceeds of
certain equity offerings. Prior to March 15, 2015, Precision may redeem the notes in whole or in part at their principal
amount, plus the applicable premium and accrued interest. As well, Precision may redeem the notes in whole or in
part at any time on or after March 15, 2015, and before March 15, 2017, at redemption prices ranging between
103.250% and 101.625% of their principal amount plus accrued interest. Anytime on or after March 15, 2017 the
notes can be redeemed for their principal amount plus accrued interest. Upon specified change of control events,
each holder of a note will have the right to sell to Precision all or a portion of its notes at a purchase price in cash
equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued interest to the date of purchase.
The 6.50% Senior Notes are general unsecured obligations of Precision and will rank senior in right of payment to all
future obligations of Precision that are, by their terms, expressly subordinated in right of payment to the 6.50% Senior
Notes and equal in right of payment with all existing and future obligations of Precision that are not so subordinated.
General
At December 31, 2010, approximately $821 million (2009 – $866 million) was outstanding under the secured and
unsecured credit facilities. The Secured Revolver Facility was undrawn at December 31, 2010 and is available in the
future to fund capital expenditures or for general corporate purposes.
During 2010 Precision generated cash from continuing operations of $305 million. The cash generated was used
to purchase property, plant and equipment net of disposal proceeds and related non-cash working capital of
$118 million, repay, net of additional borrowings, long-term debt of $32 million (net), pay additional finance charges
of $26 million and when combined with a $3 million unrealized foreign exchange loss on holding foreign cash leaves
a net change in the cash held balance as at December 31, 2010 of $126 million.
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Precision exited 2010 with a long-term debt to long-term debt plus equity ratio of 0.24 compared to 0.22 in 2009
and a ratio of long-term debt to cash provided by continuing operations of 2.63 compared to 1.48 in 2009.
In addition to the Secured Revolver Facility and the senior unsecured notes, Precision had available $25 million
(2009 – $25 million) and US$15 million (2009 – US$nil) under secured operating facilities, of which no amounts had
been drawn. Availability of the $25 million facility was reduced by outstanding letters of credit in the amount of
$0.1 million. The facilities are primarily secured by charges on substantially all present and future property of
Precision and its material subsidiaries. Advances under the $25 million facility are available at the banks’ prime
lending rate, U.S. base rate, U.S. LIBOR plus applicable margin or Banker’s Acceptance plus applicable margin, or
in combination and under the US$15 million facility at the bank’s prime lending rate.
Precision’s contractual obligations as at December 31, 2010 are outlined in the following table:
Payments Due by Period
Total

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Less Than 1 Year

1 – 3 Years

4 – 5 Years

After 5 Years

Long-term debt
Interest on long-term debt
Rig construction
Operating leases
Contractual incentive plans (1)

$

821,490
516,150
16,480
78,240
34,258

$

–
60,330
16,480
13,187
10,210

$

–
120,660
–
19,370
24,048

$

58,333
116,771
–
15,267
–

$

763,157
218,389
–
30,416
–

Total contractual obligations

$

1,466,618

$

100,207

$

164,078

$

190,371

$

1,011,962

(1) Includes amounts not yet accrued at December 31, 2010 but payable at the end of the contract term. Share based compensation amounts disclosed at year-end share
price. Precision has multiple long-term incentive plans (“LTIP”) which compensate officers and key employees through cash payments at the end of a stated term.

Outstanding share data
March 15,
2011

December 31,
2010

December 31,
2009

December 31,
2008

Shares
Exchangeable LP units

275,733,253
–

275,686,676
–

275,516,778
118,820

160,042,065
151,583

Total Shares outstanding

275,733,253

275,686,676

275,635,598

160,193,648

393,717

393,717

290,732

54,543

15,000,000

15,000,000

15,000,000

–

5,595,912

3,723,123

1,787,700

–

Deferred shares outstanding
Warrants outstanding
Share options outstanding

Prior to the conversion to a growth oriented corporation on June 1, 2010 Precision had a policy of making monthly
distributions to holders of Trust units and holders of exchangeable LP units. In 2010 cash distributions declared
while Precision was a Trust were $nil as compared to cash distributions in 2009 of $6.4 million or $0.04 per diluted
share. Upon conversion Precision did not institute a dividend payment policy.
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars except per share amounts)

2010

2009

Shares outstanding
Year-end share price (1)

275,686,676
$
9.60

Shares at market
Long-term debt
Less: Working capital

$ 2,646,592
804,494
(460,149)

$

2,108,612
748,725
(320,860)

$

1,613,150
1,368,349
(345,329)

Enterprise value

$ 2,990,937

$

2,536,477

$

2,636,170

(1) As per the Toronto Stock Exchange.
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$

275,635,598
7.65

2008

$

160,193,648
10.07

Precision Drilling Corporation

Business Segments

Precision’s operations are carried out in two segments: Contract Drilling Services and Completion and Production
Services. The Contract Drilling Services segment includes land drilling services, directional drilling services, camp
and catering services, procurement and distribution of oilfield supplies and the manufacture and refurbishment of
drilling and service rig equipment. The Completion and Production Services segment includes service rigs for well
completion and workover services, snubbing services, wastewater treatment services and the rental of oilfield
surface equipment, tubulars, well control equipment and wellsite accommodations.
The Contract Drilling Services segment comprises a number of vertically integrated subsidiaries operating in the
United States, Canada and internationally. These subsidiaries are engaged primarily in providing onshore well
drilling services to exploration and production companies in the oil and natural gas industry.
At December 31, 2010, the Contract Drilling Services segment comprised:
쮿 202 land drilling rigs in Canada;
쮿 150 land drilling rigs in the United States;
쮿 two land drilling rigs in Mexico;
쮿 one land drilling rig in South America;
쮿 82 drilling and base camps;
쮿 engineering, manufacturing and repair services primarily for Precision’s operations; and
쮿 centralized procurement, inventory and distribution of consumable supplies primarily for Precision’s Canadian,

United States and Mexico operations.
The Completion and Production Services segment comprises a number of subsidiaries operating primarily in
Canada, providing completion, workover and ancillary services to oil and natural gas exploration and production
companies. At December 31, 2010, Precision’s Completion and Production Services segment comprised:
쮿 200 well completion and workover service rigs;
쮿 20 snubbing units;
쮿 approximately 11,050 oilfield rental items including well control equipment, surface equipment, specialty tubulars

and wellsite accommodation units; and
쮿 77 wastewater treatment and three potable water production units.

Business lines are organized in two segments to align with the dynamics of customer markets and processes. This
encompasses the initial drilling of oil and natural gas wells, Contract Drilling Services, and the subsequent completion
and workover of wells to optimize production volumes, Completion and Production Services. These segments have
been integrated with internal support infrastructure to optimize customer service delivery and lower costs.
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An integral element in Precision’s North American operations is vertical integration through internal supply
procurement and distribution that supports rig operations and all other Precision businesses. This support serves
to efficiently handle a high volume of transactions and manage supplier relationships to enhance product quality
selection, standardization and volume purchasing. Information system automation has streamlined the procurement,
supply distribution and decision making process.
Precision also has an equipment manufacturing, repair and certification division that supports rig operations. This
division provides rig manufacturing capabilities and engineering to facilitate new rig construction and the upkeep of
operating assets. Specialized machining, skilled tradesmen and management has allowed Precision to optimize its
capital allocation through quality workmanship, project planning, retention of intellectual property and cost savings.
Precision’s vertical integration is further complemented by rig manufacturing engineering in the drilling division. Rigs
built by Precision are designed for greater safety and operating efficiency to deliver total well cost savings to
customers. High performance drilling rigs combine high mobility, automated pipe handling, advanced control
systems, minimal environmental impact, and highly trained crews.

CONTRACT DRILLING SERVICES
Precision began operating in western Canada as a land drilling contractor in the 1950s. A combination of new
equipment purchases and acquisitions over the last three decades has expanded fleet capacity and added
complementary businesses. For the past decade, Precision has been Canada’s largest oilfield services provider
and with the acquisition of Grey Wolf in 2008 is the second largest North American land drilling contractor.
Precision currently comprises approximately 25% of the Canadian land drilling market, about six percent of the
United States market and an emerging international presence.
Precision’s rigs are marketed in three classes: Tier 1, Tier 2 and Tier 3. Each tier indicates which rigs are suited to
meet more complex drilling requirements including pad development, directional or horizontal drilling, slant drilling,
drilling in environmentally sensitive areas and unconventional practices such as drilling with casing.
Tier 1 drilling rigs are high performance rigs, of newer design and manufacture, capable of drilling directionally or
horizontally, are highly mobile requiring fewer trucking loads and often include the following capabilities: highly
mechanized tubular handling equipment; integrated top drive or top drive adaptability; advanced mechanical,
silicone controlled rectifier (“SCR”), and AC power distribution and control systems; electronic control of the majority
of operating parameters; specialized drilling tubular; and high-capacity mud pumps. Tier 1 drilling rigs are better
suited to meet the challenges of complex customer resource exploitation requirements in the North American shale
and unconventional plays.
Tier 2 drilling rigs are high performance rigs where new equipment and modifications have been applied to improve
performance and enhance directional and horizontal drilling capability. Improvements include: some mechanization
of tubular handling equipment; top drive adaptability; mechanical or SCR type power systems; increased hook load
and or racking capabilities; upgraded power generating, control systems and other major components; and highcapacity mud pumps. Tier 2 rigs are usually less mobile than Tier 1 rigs.
Tier 3 includes rigs still provide an acceptable level of performance but would require major equipment upgrades
to meet the criteria of a Tier 2 or Tier 1 rig. Tier 3 rigs are typically conventional mechanical rigs with no automation
and lower pumping capacity.
Rig tiers are not an indication that a rig from a different tier does not have the capabilities to provide an acceptable
level of service but more to distinguish between rigs where improvements have been effectively applied to provide
an increased level of performance through the application of equipment advancements and associated technologies.
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Following is a chart of Precision drilling rigs by tier classification as at December 31, 2010:
Horsepower

< 1,000

1,000-1,500

>1,500

Total

Tier 1
Tier 2
Tier 3

61
66
81

47
37
22

12
23
6

120
126
109

Total

208

106

41

355

Canada

U.S.

International

Total

Tier 1
Tier 2
Tier 3

66
65
71

54
58
38

–
3
–

120
126
109

Total

202

150

3

355

Geographic location

COMPLETION AND PRODUCTION SERVICES
Precision’s Completion and Production Services are also known within the oil and gas industry to be a part of the
upstream sector with operations at the well location to complete wells that have been drilled and to maintain wells
that have been placed into production. The underlying well program parameters determine the type of service rig
and ancillary services best suited to workover a particular well. Service rigs are versatile and capable of working on
both oil and natural gas wells. Design and technological improvements have made equipment offerings more
competitive through efficiency gains and wide market appeal to a broad range of well requirements.
Precision’s service rigs and snubbing units each comprise about 20% of their respective Canadian markets. In
addition to completing and servicing wells with rigs, the segment offers snubbing to service natural gas wells while
pressurized, a broad mix of rental equipment and wastewater treatment for remote locations.
The configuration of Precision Well Servicing’s Canadian fleet as at December 31 for the past four years is illustrated
in the following table:
Type of Service Rig

Singles:
Mobile
Freestanding mobile
Doubles:
Mobile
Freestanding mobile
Skid
Slants:
Freestanding

Horsepower

2010

2009

2008

2007

150-400
150-400

–
94

–
94

2
97

5
94

250-550
200-550
300-860

25
35
28

28
30
30

42
23
48

43
9
55

18

18

17

17

Total Service Rigs
Snubbing Units

250-400

200
20

200
20

229
29

223
27

Total Service Rigs and Snubbing Units

220

220

258

250

A freestanding service rig lowers costs for customers through set up efficiency and minimal ground disturbance
which reduces the risk of striking underground utilities.
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Precision Drilling Corporation

Consolidated Financial Results

CONSOLIDATED OVERVIEW
Summary of Consolidated Statements of Earnings
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Years ended December 31,

Revenue:
Contract Drilling Services
Completion and Production Services
Inter-segment elimination

2010

$ 1,212,656
227,835
(10,838)

2009

$

1,429,653

1,030,852
176,422
(9,828)

2008

$

1,197,446

809,317
308,624
(16,050)
1,101,891

EBITDA: (1)
Contract Drilling Services
Completion and Production Services
Corporate and Other

416,638
59,158
(40,413)

397,467
42,499
(32,965)

359,137
109,054
(31,655)

Depreciation and amortization
Loss on asset decommissioning

435,383
182,719
–

407,001
138,000
82,173

436,536
83,829
–

Operating earnings (1)

252,664

186,828

352,707

Foreign exchange gain
Finance charges

(12,712)
211,327

(122,846)
147,401

54,049
(8,042)

162,273
570

Earnings before income taxes
Income taxes
Net earnings

$

62,091

$

161,703

(2,041)
14,174
340,574
37,844
$

302,730

(1) Non-GAAP measure. See page 45.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, Precision reported net earnings of $62 million or $0.22 per diluted share
compared to net earnings of $162 million or $0.63 per diluted share for the same period of 2009. Revenue for the
year was $1,430 million compared to $1,197 million for 2009. EBITDA totalled $435 million for 2010 compared to
$407 million for 2009. Higher activity levels in 2010 were offset by lower average pricing as more Tier 2 and Tier 3
rigs went to work. Results for the year ended December 31, 2010 include a loss on settlement of debt totalling
$117 million related to the expensing of deferred debt issue costs mainly arising from the repayment of the term
loan A and term loan B credit facilities that occurred in late 2010 compared to a loss of $18 million in 2009 arising
from the settlement of the unsecured bridge facility and the voluntary prepayments on the term loan A and term loan
B credit facilities. In addition, a foreign exchange gain of $13 million was included in the 2010 results as compared
to a foreign exchange gain of $123 million for the same period of 2009 which also included an $82 million charge
for asset decommissioning compared to no charge for the current year.
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The industry and Precision experienced increased utilization during 2010 as higher oil and liquids rich natural gas
prices were experienced for much of 2010 when compared to 2009. For the year, West Texas Intermediate (“WTI”)
crude oil averaged US$79.38 per barrel versus US$61.83 in 2009 and Henry Hub natural gas averaged US$4.37 per
MMBtu versus US$3.92 in 2009. On Canadian markets the average price for AECO natural gas was $4.00 per
MMBtu in 2010 compared to $3.96 in 2009.
Currency exchange rates can impact commodity prices and have always had an impact on industry fundamentals
in the Canadian market. Precision reports its financial results in Canadian dollars and currency translation can result
in significant unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses on operations outside Canada and on United States dollar
denominated monetary positions. At December 31, 2010 Precision reported a U.S. dollar net monetary asset
position of $229 million which excludes US$650 million of long-term debt that has been designated as a hedge
of the Corporation’s net investment in certain self-sustaining foreign operations. During 2010 Precision reported
a $13 million foreign exchange gain as a result of the Canadian dollar appreciating 5% against the U.S. dollar
compared with a 17% appreciation during 2009.
During 2010 there were about 11,940 wells drilled in western Canada on a rig release basis, a 45% increase from
the 8,250 drilled in 2009, while total industry drilling operating days increased by 53% to about 119,300. The average
industry drilling operating days per well in 2010 was 10.0 compared to 9.5 in 2009. In the United States a total of
approximately 44,300 industry wells were drilled in 2010 representing a 28% increase from the approximately 34,475
wells drilled in 2009.
Quarterly Financial Summary
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars, except per diluted share amounts)

Year ended December 31, 2010

Revenue
EBIDTA (1)
Net earnings
Per diluted share
Cash provided by operations
Distributions to unitholders – declared

Q1

$

$

Year ended December 31, 2009

Revenue
EBIDTA (1)
Net earnings
Per diluted share
Cash provided by operations
Distributions to unitholders – declared

373,136
118,403
62,017
0.22
20,624
–

Q2

$

$

Q1

$

$

448,445
169,387
57,417
0.28
201,596
6,408

261,828
58,994
(66,547)
(0.24)
142,004
–

Q3

$

$

Q2

$

$

209,597
59,260
57,475
0.22
212,554
–

359,152
112,597
61,078
0.21
67,575
–

$

$

Q3

$

$

253,337
85,739
71,696
0.25
19,948
–

$

$

Q4

Year

435,537
145,389
5,543
0.02
75,192
–

$ 1,429,653
435,383
62,091
0.22
305,395
$
–

Q4

Year

286,067
92,615
(24,885)
(0.09)
70,631
–

$

$

1,197,446
407,001
161,703
0.63
504,729
6,408

(1) Non-GAAP measure. See page 45.

The Canadian drilling industry is subject to seasonality with activity peaking during the winter months in the fourth
and first quarters. As temperatures rise in the spring, the ground thaws and becomes unstable. Government road
bans severely restrict activity in the second quarter in Canada before equipment is moved for summer drilling
programs in the third quarter. These seasonal trends typically lead to quarterly fluctuations in operating results and
working capital requirements. In contrast the activity in the United States is not subject to the same level of seasonal
interruptions and therefore operating results and working capital fluctuations are more muted.
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FOURTH QUARTER 2010
For the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2010 Precision reported net earnings of $6 million or $0.02 per diluted
share compared to a net loss of $25 million or $0.09 per diluted share for the fourth quarter of 2009. Financing costs
for the fourth quarter of 2010 were $109 million which includes a non-cash charge of $91 million ($0.29 per diluted
share after tax) related to Precision’s long-term debt refinancing that was completed during the quarter.
Revenue in the fourth quarter of 2010 was $149 million higher than the prior year period. The increase was due to
a year-over-year increase in rates and utilization days both in Canada and the United States. The mix of drilling rigs
working under term contracts and well-to-well contracts moved average dayrate pricing higher in the United States
and Canada during the quarter over the third quarter of 2010. Revenue in Precision’s Contract Drilling Services
segment increased by 53% while revenue increased 46% in the Canadian based Completion and Production
Services segment in the fourth quarter of 2010 compared to the prior year quarter.
Drilling rig utilization days (spud to rig release plus move days) in Canada during the fourth quarter of 2010 were
9,730, an increase of 48% compared to 6,595 in 2009. Drilling rig activity for Precision in the United States was 51%
higher than the same quarter of 2009 due to the recovery of drilling rig activity which began in the third quarter of
2009. On average Precision had one rig working in Mexico during the fourth quarter of 2010 and averaged two rigs
in the corresponding quarter of 2009. Precision’s camp and catering division benefited from the start up of a 500
man base camp in Canada that is contracted through the second quarter 2011. During the quarter, an average of
106 drilling rigs worked in Canada and 98 worked in the United States and Mexico totalling an average of 204 rigs
working. This compares with an average of 176 rigs working in the third quarter of 2010 and 138 rigs in the fourth
quarter a year ago. Service rig activity increased 32% from the prior year period, with the service rig fleet generating
84,758 operating hours in the fourth quarter of 2010 compared with 64,045 hours in 2009 for utilization of 42% and
32%, respectively. Precision now includes snubbing services with service rigs. Comparative amounts have been
restated to reflect this change.
Precision reported EBITDA for the fourth quarter of $145 million compared with $93 million for the fourth quarter of
2009. EBITDA margin (EBITDA as a percentage of revenue) was 33% for the fourth quarter of 2010 compared to
32% for the same period in 2009. The increase in EBITDA margin was primarily attributable to higher utilizations and
higher average dayrates in both markets in the fourth quarter of 2010 versus the prior year period. Precision’s term
contract position with customers, a highly variable operating cost structure and economies achieved through
vertical integration of the supply chain continue to support EBITDA margins.
Total operating costs were consistent in the fourth quarter of 2010 at 59% of revenue. Average operating costs per
day for drilling rigs increased in the fourth quarter of 2010 to US$12,681 from the prior year fourth quarter of
US$11,934 in the United States and decreased from $8,724 to $8,687 in Canada. The cost decrease in Canada was
primarily due to cost control efforts offset by a labour rate increase that became effective at the beginning of the
fourth quarter. In the United States, the increase was due to higher repairs and maintenance, proportionately higher
activity in turnkey services and higher sales and use taxes. Within Precision’s Completion and Production Services
segment, average hourly operating costs for service rigs increased to $476 in the fourth quarter of 2010 as
compared to $455 in the fourth quarter of 2009 due to a labour cost increase in late 2010 which was offset by an
increase in service pricing.
General and administrative expenses were $34 million, an increase of $11 million from the fourth quarter of 2009 as
incentive compensation costs tied to share price performance increased due to the rise in Precision’s share price.
Depreciation and amortization expense in the fourth quarter of 2010 was $50 million compared with $35 million in the
same period on 2009. The increase is attributable to the increase in activity in both Canada and the United States.
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Net financing charges of $109 million for the fourth quarter of 2010 were $74 million higher than the prior year.
Included in financing charges is the cost associated with the refinancing of Precision’s long-term debt which
required the Corporation to take a non-cash charge of $91 million for the expensing of deferred financing costs
related to the previously outstanding long-term debt compared to an $8 million charge in 2009 related the voluntary
prepayments on the term loan A and term loan B credit facilities.
In the fourth quarter of 2010 capital expenditures were $111 million, an increase of $97 million over the same period
in 2009 and included $57 million on expansionary initiatives and $54 million on the upgrade of existing assets.
Contract Drilling Services segment revenue for the fourth quarter of 2010 increased by 53% to $367 million and
EBITDA increased by 54% to $137 million compared to the same period in 2009. The increase in revenue and EBITDA
was due to the higher drilling rig activity and higher average rates per day for both Canada and the United States.
For the quarter, EBITDA margins in the Contract Drilling Services segment were consistent with the prior year at 37%
of revenue. In Canada the increase in activity was realized in the spot market where rates are generally lower than
term contracted rig rates while in the United States rigs contracted in 2010 were at lower average rates when
compared to 2009. In Canada during the quarter Precision averaged 37 rigs working under term contracts
representing 35% of its active rigs compared to 35 term contracted rigs in 2009 representing 49% of its active rigs.
While in the United States Precision averaged 62 drilling rigs working under term contracts representing 64% of its
active rigs compared to 35 rigs under term contract representing 55% of the active fleet. Average rig dayrates in
Canada for the quarter were up 4% over the prior quarter and up 2% in the United States. Sequentially, the fourth
quarter EBITDA margins were three percentage points higher than the third quarter of 2010 due to increased
average rig dayrates.
In the Contract Drilling Services segment depreciation for the quarter was $12 million higher than 2010 due to the
increase in activity in both the United States and Canada and asset mix associated with higher performance Tier 1
and Tier 2 rig utilization and acquisition growth. The segment applies the unit of production method in calculating
rig depreciation expense. During the fourth quarter of 2009 the Contract Drilling Services segment recognized a loss
of $68 million related to the decommissioning of 38 drilling rigs.
In the Completion and Production Services segment, revenue for the fourth quarter of 2010 increased by 46% from
the comparable quarter of 2009 to $72 million while EBITDA increased by 75% to $22 million. The increase in
revenue and EBITDA is attributed to the increase in industry activity as customers increased spending in response
to higher oil and NGL commodity prices.
Service rig and snubbing activity increased 32% from the prior year period, with the fleet generating 84,758
operating hours in the fourth quarter of 2010 compared with 64,045 hours in 2009 for utilization of 42% and 32%,
respectively. The increase was the result of higher service rig demand due to increased drilling activity and spending
on maintenance of existing wells. New well completions accounted for 30% of service rig operating hours in the
fourth quarter compared to 27% in the same quarter in 2009. Well completions in Canada in the fourth quarter
increased 210% from the same quarter in 2009.
In the Completion and Production Services segment, depreciation in the fourth quarter of 2010 was higher than the
prior year period due to higher activity levels. In the fourth quarter of 2009 the Completion and Production Services
segment recorded a $14 million loss related to the decommissioning of 30 well servicing rigs and nine snubbing
units. The segment applies the unit of production method in calculating well servicing rig depreciation expense.
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
Contract Drilling Services Financial Results
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars, except where indicated)

Years ended December 31,

Revenue
Expenses:
Operating
General and administrative

2010

$ 1,212,656

EBITDA (1)
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on asset decommissioning
Operating earnings (1)

% of
Revenue

$

% of
Revenue

$ 1,030,852

2008

$

% of
Revenue

809,317

738,515
57,503

60.9
4.7

578,225
55,160

56.1
5.3

425,051
25,129

52.5
3.1

416,638
156,179
–

34.4
12.9

397,467
118,889
67,794

38.6
11.5
6.6

359,137
57,076
–

44.4
7.1
–

260,459

21.5

210,784

20.4

302,061

37.3

2010

Number of drilling rigs (end of year)
Drilling utilization days (operating and moving):
Canada
United States
International
Drilling revenue per utilization day:
Canada
$
United States (in US$)
$
Drilling statistics: (2)
Number of wells drilled
Average days per well
Number of metres drilled (000s)
Average metres per well

2009

355

$

% Increase
(Decrease)

0.9

31,176
32,450
602

46.9
43.1
(15.2)

16,139
18,965

(9.5)
(17.4)

3,196
8.8
5,119
1,602

45.4
2.3
54.4
6.2

$
$

$

2009

% Increase
(Decrease)

2008

352

(5.9)

374

21,229
22,672
710

(38.4)
183.2
346.5

34,488
8,006
159

(0.2)
281.6
n/m

16,420
21,610

(2.5)
(7.9)

4,061
7.6
5,440
1,340

(13.9)
16.9
(6.4)
8.8

17,824
22,951

8.6
6.2

2,198
8.6
3,316
1,509

(45.9)
13.2
(39.0)
12.6

$
$

% Increase
(Decrease)

52.7

(1) Non-GAAP measure. See page 45.
(2) Canadian operations only.

2010 Compared to 2009
The Contract Drilling Services segment generated revenue of $1,213 million in 2010, 18% more than the $1,031 million
in 2009. The increase in revenue was the result of an increase in drilling activity in both Canada and the United States.
Operating earnings of $260 million decreased by $50 million or 24% from $211 million in 2009 and was 21% of
revenue in 2010 compared to 20% in 2009. The increase is due to the decommissioning of 38 drilling rigs during
the fourth quarter of 2009 resulting in a non-cash charge to earnings of $68 million. Operating expenses were 61%
of revenue in 2010 compared to 56% in 2009 primarily as a result of a reduction in average revenue per utilization
day. Operating expenses on a per day basis were 8% lower in Canada and 6% lower in the U.S. due to rig mix
partially offset by costs associated with rig start-ups. General and administrative expense was higher in the year due
to the increase in activity.
Capital expenditures for the Contract Drilling Services segment in 2010 were $159 million and included $69 million
to expand the underlying asset base and $90 million to upgrade existing equipment. The majority of the expansion
capital was associated with Precision’s 2010 rig build program for nine new build Super Series rigs of which four
were completed and placed into service by December 31, 2010.
Canadian Drilling division revenues increased $129 million or 34% to $507 million from $378 million in 2009. Higher
oil prices and moderately higher natural gas prices throughout 2010 resulted in about 11,940 total wells drilled in
Canada, 45% higher than in 2009. Horizontal drilling continues to expand in popularity in 2010 as operators
exploited tight oil and natural gas plays with horizontal well bores and multi-stage fractures.
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Precision’s Canadian 2010 year end net rig count fell by one to 202. The industry drilling rig fleet has remained
consistent with 2009 at about 800 drilling rigs at the end of 2010. Operating day utilization for Precision increased
15 percentage points to 38% while the industry utilization increased 16 percentage points to 41%. Industry operating
days in Canada increased to 119,300 mainly due to an increase in oil prices.
Average drilling rig utilization dayrates for Precision rigs in Canada decreased by 9% in 2010 over 2009. With the
increase in activity in 2010, proportionately more activity is coming from spot market rigs compared to contracted
rigs, which are typically Tier 1 rigs and receive a dayrate premium.
Canadian Drilling operating earnings increased by 10 percentage points to 35% in 2010 primarily due to the 2009
charge related to the decommissioning of 26 rigs which contributed to a 12 percentage point decline in 2009.
Excluding the effects of the 2009 asset decommissioning, depreciation expense for the year was $13 million higher
than 2009 due to the increase in activity. Excluding the decommissioning charge, lower average dayrates, as more
Tier 2 and Tier 3 rigs went to work, combined with costs associated with rig start ups to offset increased activity and
resulted in Canadian Drilling operating earnings percentage remaining consistent with 2009.
The United States drilling division revenues increased $27 million or 4% over 2009 to $635 million. Drilling rig activity
was 43% higher in 2010 due to increased utilization from higher customer demand due to improvement in global oil
prices partially offset reduced average dayrates.
Average drilling rig utilization dayrates in the United States decreased 17% in 2010 from 2009. The decrease in rates
was due to a reduction in term contracted rigs and therefore a higher proportion of rigs working under well-to-well
contracts and margin contributions from idle but contracted rigs in 2009.
EBITDA generated from United States operating activities of $186 million decreased $30 million or 14% from
$216 million in 2009 primarily due to a decrease in average revenue per day. Operating expenses increased from
59% of revenue in 2009 to 65% in 2010.
LRG Catering activity and revenue increased by 2% and 3% respectively in 2010, which is less than increases
in drilling activity as operators sought economic alternatives to on-site accommodations. To achieve greater cost
control, LRG brought the purchasing and warehousing of its grocery items in-house.
Rostel Industries and Columbia Oilfield Supply divisions provide valuable support, best measured by the efficiencies
and contributions made to Precision through cost savings. Rostel’s expertise provided Precision control over rig
construction and enhanced cost control. Columbia leveraged its volume purchasing advantage and supplier
relationships to provide timely and reliable supplies to keep Precision’s rigs operating and allows Precision to
standardize product use and quality.
2009 Compared to 2008
The Contract Drilling Services segment generated revenue of $1,031 million in 2009, 27% more than the $809 million
in 2008. An increase in drilling activity resulting mainly from Precision’s acquisition in December 2008 of Grey Wolf,
Inc. was offset by lower customer demand on an industry wide basis and corresponding lower average dayrates in
both Canada and the United States.
Operating earnings of $211 million decreased $91 million or 30% from $302 million in 2008 and were 20% of revenue
in 2009 compared to 37% in 2008. The decrease is primarily due to lower revenue and the decommissioning of
38 drilling rigs during the fourth quarter resulting in a non-cash charge to earnings of $68 million.
Capital expenditures for the Contract Drilling Services segment in 2009 were $183 million and included $163 million
to expand the underlying asset base and $20 million to upgrade existing equipment. The majority of the expansion
capital was associated with Precision’s 2008 rig build program where 16 rigs were being constructed for operations
in the United States and Canada.
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Canadian Drilling division revenues decreased $188 million or 33% over 2008 to $378 million due to a decrease in
industry drilling brought about by low oil prices in the first quarter and depressed natural gas price throughout 2009.
Canadian Drilling operating earnings as a percentage of revenue decreased by 12 percentage points to 25% of
revenue in 2009 primarily due to the decommissioning of 26 rigs. Normalized for the loss on asset decommissioning,
higher dayrates combined with costs saving initiatives allowed for Canadian Drilling operating earnings percentage
to be maintained.
The United States drilling division revenues increased $418 million or 220% over 2008 to $608 million. Drilling rig
activity was 183% higher in 2009 due to the acquisition growth in December 2008.
EBITDA generated from United States operating activities of $216 million increased $124 million or 134% from $92
million in 2008 primarily due to an increase in activity from the rig fleet growth during 2008, primarily with the
acquisition of Grey Wolf in December 2008. Operating expenses increased from 49% of revenue in 2008 to 59% in
2009. The increase was mainly due to higher maintenance and repair costs for the rig fleet compared to the relatively
new rig fleet during 2008, fixed costs spread over lower activity levels and a decrease in average drilling rates due
to a more competitive environment.
Completion and Production Services Financial Results
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars, except where indicated)

Years ended December 31,

Revenue
Expenses:
Operating
General and administrative

2010

$

EBITDA (1)
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on asset decommissioning
Operating earnings (1)

Number of service rigs (2) (end of year)
Service rig operating hours
Revenue per operating hour

$

$

% of
Revenue

227,835

2009

$

% of
Revenue

176,422

2008

$

% of
Revenue

308,624

159,071
9,606

69.8
4.2

123,846
10,077

70.2
5.7

188,705
10,865

61.2
3.5

59,158
21,491
–

26.0
9.4
–

42,499
17,186
14,379

24.1
9.7
8.2

109,054
22,966
–

35.3
7.4
–

37,667

16.5

10,934

6.2

86,088

27.9

$

$

2010

% Increase
(Decrease)

2009

% Increase
(Decrease)

2008

% Increase
(Decrease)

220
294,126
637

–
33.9
(3.8)

220
219,649
662

(14.7)
(39.2)
(8.4)

258
361,367
723

2.7
(5.9)
(3.0)

$

$

(1) Non-GAAP measure. See page 45.
(2) Now includes snubbing services. Comparative numbers have been restated to reflect this change.

2010 Compared to 2009
The Completion and Production Services segment revenue increased by $51 million to $228 million primarily due to
an increase in industry activity as customers increased spending with the increase in oil and NGL prices.
Operating earnings increased by $27 million or 244% and was 17% of revenue in 2010 compared to 6% in 2009 due
to higher service activity during the year and a $14 million charge for the decommission of 30 service rigs and nine
snubbing units in 2009. Operating expenses remained consistent at 70% of revenue in 2010 and 2009. The slight
decrease in costs as a percentage of revenue decreased due to higher equipment utilization resulting in lower daily
or hourly operating costs associated with fixed operating costs. This was offset by higher crew wages effective in
the fourth quarter. Depreciation expense for the year increased 25% from the prior year due to higher operating
activity and fewer gains on disposal realized.
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Capital spending in 2010 of $12 million, up 319% from $3 million in 2009, included capital to complete construction
of three wastewater treatment units, add rental equipment to the fleet and upgrade service rigs and snubbing units.
The Precision Well Servicing division revenue increased by $42 million or 29% over 2009 to $187 million as operating
activity increased over 2009 while average service rates were down due to the impact of wage reductions implemented
in late 2009 that were passed to customers.
With a lag between the drilling and completion of a well, the industry reported 13,624 well completions in 2010, 46%
higher than the 9,348 well completions in 2009. In addition, ongoing maintenance workovers on existing wells to
ensure continuous and efficient production has also sustained activity through 2010. Industry fleet capacity in 2010
was slightly lower with approximately 1,000 compared to about 1,050 rigs at the end of 2009. High industry capacity
has kept market pricing competitive. There was also a rising number of wells where rig less or coiled tubing methods
are employed.
Precision Rentals division revenue increased to $34 million, which was $8 million or 31% higher than 2009 as activity
increased due to higher drilling and well servicing activity and demand from unconventional wells. Each of Precision
Rental’s three major product lines; surface equipment, tubulars equipment, and wellsite accommodations,
experienced year-over-year declines in rates which was brought on by excess industry equipment and pricing
pressures, but saw improvement during the fourth quarter as demand for equipment significantly increased.
The Terra Water Systems division generated revenue of $6 million in 2010 compared to $5 million in 2009, an increase
of 26%.
2009 Compared to 2008
The Completion and Production Services segment revenue decreased by $132 million to $176 million in 2009 from
2008 mainly due to a decline in industry activity.
Operating earnings decreased by $75 million or 87% and was 6% of revenue in 2009 compared to 28% in 2008 due
mainly to lower service activity during the year and a $14 million charge for the decommission of 30 service rigs and
nine snubbing units in 2009. Operating expenses increased from 61% of revenue in 2008 to 70% in 2009. The
margin decrease was primarily attributed to crew wage rate increases and lower equipment utilization which resulted
in higher daily or hourly operating costs associated with fixed operating cost components.
Capital spending in 2009 of $3 million, down 88% from $24 million in 2008, included capital to complete the
construction of a service rig and two wastewater treatment units, and for service rig and snubbing unit upgrades.
The Precision Well Servicing division revenue decreased by $116 million or 44% over 2008 to $145 million as
operating rates moved downward in conjunction with reduced activity levels. Price decreases established in the first
quarter of 2009 impacted operating rates for all of 2009. Costs were higher due to increased crew wages and fuel
costs and a $14 million charge for decommissioning of 30 service rigs and nine snubbing units.
Precision Rentals generated revenues of $26 million, which was $15 million or 37% lower than 2008 as activity was
impacted by lower drilling and well servicing activity. Each of Precision Rental’s three major product lines experienced
year-over-year revenue declines in rates which was due to excess industry equipment and pricing pressure.
The Terra Water Systems division generated revenue of $5 million in 2009 compared to $6 million in 2008, a decrease
of 18%.
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Corporate and other items
2010 Compared to 2009
Corporate and Other Expenses

Corporate and other expenses were $45 million a $10 million increase from the prior year of $35 million. The increase
was primarily due to share based performance incentive plans and higher professional fees in the current year.
Foreign Exchange

The foreign exchange gain for the current year was $13 million compared to a gain of $123 million in the prior year.
The current year foreign exchange gain is the result of strengthening of the Canadian dollar relative to the U.S. dollar
and the resulting impact on United States dollar denominated debt offset by the translation of foreign dollar
denominated monetary assets. In 2009 the foreign exchange gain was much larger as there was a greater
strengthening of the Canadian dollar relative to the U.S. dollar. On November 17, 2010 Precision’s U.S. dollar debt
was designated a hedge of U.S. dollar denominated operations
Financing Charges

Net financing charges of $211 million increased by $64 million compared to 2009. This increase was attributable a
loss on settlement of debt of $116 million resulting from the repayments of the term loan A and term loan B credit
facilities offset by lower average debt outstanding during 2010 compared to the prior year. Included in financing
charges is the amortization of debt issue costs, including accelerated amortization from voluntary debt repayments
of $29 million compared to $34 million in 2009.
Income Taxes

The year-over-year decrease in taxes of $9 million was largely a result of foreign exchange gains and income taxed
at lower rates.
2009 Compared to 2008
Corporate and Other Expenses

Corporate and other expenses for 2009 were in-line with 2008 at $35 million.
Foreign Exchange

The foreign exchange gain in 2009 was $123 million compared to a gain of $2 million in the prior year. The increase
was the result of translation gains on United States dollar denominated debt and the weakening of the U.S. dollar
relative to the Canadian dollar offset marginally by losses on the translation of foreign dollar denominated monetary
assets. At the start of 2009, 92% of the long-term debt was denominated in U.S. dollars whereas as a result of
repayments and refinancing through the year as at the end of 2009, 78% of the debt was denominated in U.S. dollars.
Financing Charges

Net financing charges for 2009 of $147 million increased by $133 million compared to 2008. The increase was
attributable to the higher average debt outstanding during 2009 compared to the prior year and the interest
associated with the credit facilities as part of the Grey Wolf acquisition completed December 23, 2008. Included in
financing charges is the amortization of debt issue costs for $26 million compared to $1 million in 2008.
Income Taxes

Precision’s effective income tax rate, before enacted tax rate reductions, on earnings from continuing operations
before income taxes was nil in 2009 compared to 11% in 2008. The year-over-year decrease in the effective income
tax rate was largely due to foreign exchange gains and income taxed at lower rates.
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RESULTS BY GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENT
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Years ended December 31,

Revenue:
Canada
United States
International
Inter-segment elimination
Total Assets:
Canada
United States
International

2010

$

772,332
634,885
27,239
(4,803)

2009

$

569,013
608,109
23,748
(3,424)

2008

$

909,001
189,796
4,686
(1,592)

$ 1,429,653

$

1,197,446

$

1,101,891

$ 1,818,875
2,422,842
55,071

$

1,639,046
2,498,909
53,758

$

1,741,462
3,033,378
58,862

$ 4,296,788

$

4,191,713

$

4,833,702
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Precision Drilling Corporation

Critical Accounting Estimates,
New Accounting Standards and International
Financial Reporting Standards

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Precision’s financial condition and results of operations is based on
Precision’s consolidated financial statements which are prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP. These
principles differ in certain respects from United States GAAP and these differences are described and quantified in
Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.
Precision’s significant accounting policies are described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements. The
preparation of the financial statements requires that certain estimates and judgments be made that affect the reported
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. These estimates and judgments are based on historical experience and
on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Anticipating future
events cannot be done with certainty, therefore, these estimates may change as new events occur, more experience
is acquired and as Precision’s operating environment changes.
Following are the accounting estimates believed to require the most difficult, subjective or complex judgments and
which are the most critical to Precision’s reporting of results of operations and financial positions.
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable
Precision performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and grants credit based upon past payment history,
financial condition and anticipated industry conditions. Customer payments are regularly monitored and a provision
for doubtful accounts is established based upon specific situations and overall industry conditions. Precision’s
history of bad debt losses has been within expectations and generally limited to specific customer circumstances.
However, given the cyclical nature of the oil and natural gas industry in Canada, the current state of debt and equity
markets and the inherent risk of successfully finding hydrocarbon reserves, a customer’s ability to fulfill its payment
obligations can change suddenly and without notice. In cases where creditworthiness is uncertain, services are
provided on receipt of cash in advance, on receipt of a letter of credit, on deposit of monies in trust or services are
declined.
Impairment of long-lived assets
Long-lived assets, which include property, plant and equipment, intangibles and goodwill, comprise the majority of
Precision’s assets. The carrying value of these assets is periodically reviewed for impairment or whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. This requires Precision to
forecast future cash flows to be derived from the utilization of these assets based upon assumptions about future
business conditions and technological developments. Significant, unanticipated changes to these assumptions
could require a provision for impairment in the future. During the fourth quarter of 2010, Precision completed its
assessment and concluded that there was no impairment of the carrying value, however Precision will be taking a
fair value reduction on certain assets upon implementation of IFRS.
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Depreciation and amortization
Precision’s property, plant and equipment and its intangible assets are depreciated and amortized based upon
estimates of useful lives and salvage values. These estimates may change as more experience is gained, market
conditions shift or new technological advancements are made.
Income taxes
The Corporation and its subsidiaries follow the liability method which takes into account the differences between
financial statement treatment and tax treatment of certain transactions, assets and liabilities. Future tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Valuation allowances are established
to reduce future tax assets when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the asset will not be realized.
Estimates of future taxable income and the continuation of ongoing prudent tax planning arrangements have been
considered in assessing the utilization of available tax losses. Changes in circumstances and assumptions and
clarifications of uncertain tax regimes may require changes to the valuation allowances associated with Precision’s
future tax assets.
The business and operations of Precision are complex and Precision has executed a number of significant
financings, business combinations, acquisitions and dispositions over the course of its history. The computation of
income taxes payable as a result of these transactions involves many complex factors as well as Precision’s
interpretation of relevant tax legislation and regulations. Precision’s management believes that the provision for
income tax is adequate.

TRANSITION TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
Precision is required to report its financial results in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) from January 1, 2011, the changeover date set by Accounting Standards Board (AcSB). IFRS compliant
comparative financial information for one year is required on the effective date.
Precision has substantially completed its IFRS conversion plan and has adopted IFRS effective January 1, 2011.
Training has been completed by employees impacted by the transition to IFRS.
Precision’s project plan consisted of the following key activities:
쮿 Identification and assessment of differences between Canadian GAAP (“CGAAP”) and IFRS;
쮿 Identification of key personnel required for design and implementation of the differences and accounting policies;
쮿 Selection of new and revision of existing accounting policies to meet the requirements under IFRS;
쮿 Design of information systems business processes to facilitate transition to IFRS and future compliance with

IFRS;
쮿 Review of the internal control environment and modification to controls as needed;
쮿 Review of compensation plans and debt covenants; and
쮿 Implementation of changes to information systems to facilitate dual reporting of financial results for transition year

of 2010.
Precision has completed the above project activities. Transition to IFRS is not expected to materially impact debt
covenants or affect cash flows. Except for changes to management reports, no significant changes are expected in
internal controls over financial reporting or disclosure controls.
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Precision will present financial statements for the first time in accordance with IFRS for the interim period ending
March 31, 2011. Precision has completed an assessment of the impact of IFRS transition on its opening IFRS
balance sheet which is being reviewed by its external auditors. Accordingly, the information being presented herein
may differ from Precision’s first IFRS compliant financial statements for period ending March 31, 2011.
Estimated impact of IFRS on Precision’s Balance Sheet on adoption of IFRS (unaudited)
As at January 1, 2010 (Transition Date)

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Note

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Income tax recoverable
Inventory
Income tax recoverable
Property, plant and equipment
Intangibles
Goodwill

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt
Future income taxes
Shareholders’ equity:
Shareholders’ capital
Contributed surplus
Retained earnings (deficit)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

$

130,799
283,899
25,753
9,008

$

449,459
64,579
2,913,966
3,156
760,553

B
A
A

C,D

Effect of
transition
to IFRS

Previous
CGAAP

4,191,713

$

$

128,376
223

$

A to F

A,G
C,D
H
F
$

$

–
–
(260,762)
–
(476,016)

$

G

–
–
–
–

IFRS

(736,778)

6,598
–

130,799
283,899
25,753
9,008
449,459
64,579
2,653,204
3,156
284,537

$

3,454,935

$

134,974
223

128,599
26,693
748,725
703,195

6,598
909
–
(82,910)

135,197
27,602
748,725
620,285

1,607,212

(75,403)

1,531,809

2,770,708
4,063
107,227
(297,497)

(571,969)
(4,063)
(382,840)
297,497

2,198,739
–
(275,613)
–

2,584,501

(661,375)

1,923,126

4,191,713

$

(736,778)

$

3,454,935

Notes:

A) Precision has elected to apply IFRS retrospectively to all business combinations that occurred on or after
December 23, 2008. Changes from the application of IFRS 3 Business Combinations on its Grey Wolf acquisition
(the only acquisition to be restated) would have resulted in $590 million less purchase consideration, acquisitionrelated costs of $22 million to be expensed, intangible asset valued at $69 million to be recognized and
amortized over its estimated life and additional deferred tax of $26 million which would have been subsequently
realized in 2009 as the intangible asset would have been fully amortized in 2009.
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The acquisition is restated as follows:
CGAAP

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Net assets at assigned values:
Working capital
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Goodwill (no tax basis)
Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt
Deferred income taxes

Consideration:
Cash
Trust units

IFRS

$

470,586
1,869,875
4,428
553,335
(23,308)
(319,115)
(553,682)

$

470,586
1,869,875
77,643
(103,109)
(23,308)
(319,115)
(581,504)

$

2,002,119

$

1,391,068

$

1,113,034
889,085

$

1,091,522
299,546

$

2,002,119

$

1,391,068

Under CGAAP, purchase consideration was valued based on Precision’s share price on the date at which the
acquisition was announced while under IFRS it is valued based on the share price on the date at which the
acquisition closed. The additional intangible asset to be recognized under IFRS related to the purchased name
which Precision did not intend to use in the long term and is fully amortized during 2009 under IFRS. Under IFRS
negative goodwill acquired on a business combination is recognized in income in the year of acquisition. The
goodwill adjustment was restated for foreign exchange translation as at December 31, 2009 resulting in a
Canadian dollar reduction of carrying value of $75 million.
B) In accordance with IFRS 1, Precision elected to fair value select rigs in the United States and Canada. The fair
value election for certain rigs has resulted in an adjustment to the carrying value of $146 million. For the remaining
property, plant and equipment, historical records were built from inception of Precision using principles of IAS 16
Property Plant and Equipment. This has resulted in a decrease in the carrying value of Property, Plant and
Equipment of $115 million. The adjustment to the carrying value resulted in a decrease to future income tax
liability of $84 million.
C) Prior to Precision’s conversion to a corporation, the capital structure consisted of Trust units and exchangeable
LP units which contained features that allowed the units to be redeemed for cash at any time and on demand by
the unitholder. Under IFRS this redemption feature requires Precision’s equity settled share based compensation
plan for non-management directors and share option plan for employees to be accounted for as liability based
awards and be re-measured until settlement at the end of each reporting period. Under CGAAP the share-based
compensation plan for non-management directors was accounted for by reference to the trading value of the
Corporation’s shares at the date of grant while the share option plan was treated as equity settled award and
valued based on the fair value of the option at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.
The net effect of these differences is to decrease retained earnings by $1 million for additional compensation
expense (net of tax), remove $4 million from contributed surplus and record $5 million in current liabilities.
D) Precision has a cash settled share appreciation rights plan (“SAR”) which under CGAAP is recorded based on
the intrinsic value method which uses the balance sheet date share price to value the associated liability. IFRS
requires the use of an option pricing model to fair value the SAR. The differences in methodology resulted in a
decrease to retained earnings of $1 million for additional compensation expense (net of tax) and a $2 million
increase to current liabilities at the date of transition.
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E) Under CGAAP, Precision expensed borrowing costs as incurred. At the date of transition, Precision elected to
capitalize borrowing costs only in respect of qualifying assets for which the commencement date for capitalization
was on or after the date of transition. There was no effect to Precision’s financial statements as a result of this
election as there were no qualifying assets at the transition date.
F) In accordance with IFRS 1, Precision has elected to deem all foreign currency translation adjustments included
in accumulated other comprehensive loss prior to the date of transition to be nil.
G) Prior to Precision’s conversion to a corporation, it had issued and outstanding exchangeable LP units which
under IFRS would be considered a financial liability. This financial liability would be revalued at the end of each
reporting period based on the period end trading price of Precision’s Trust units with the resulting gains or losses
included in earnings. Upon the exchange of LP units for Trust units, the LP unit would be revalued to the trading
price of Precision’s Trust unit on the date of exchange with the associated amount transferred from long-term
liabilities to Shareholders’ Equity.
H) Estimated impact of IFRS on Precision’s retained earnings on adoption of IFRS (unaudited).
(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Business combination:
Acquisition costs
Amortization of intangibles
Negative goodwill
Foreign exchange
Deferred income tax
Fair valuation of selected rigs net of depreciation
Calculation of historical PP&E cost net of depreciation
Deferred tax PP&E adjustments
Unit based compensation
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Difference in accounting for deferred tax
Exchangeable LP units
Decrease in retained earnings

Note

As at
January 1, 2010

A
$

(21,512)
(68,677)
103,109
74,506
26,097
113,523
(145,868)
(114,894)
84,049
(1,644)
(297,497)
(2,030)
(18,479)

B
B
B
C,D
F
G
$

(382,840)

Precision is monitoring changes being made to IFRS by the standard setting body. A number of standards are
expected to be revised in the next 2 to 3 years by the standard setting body.
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Overview of Business Risks
The discussion of risk that follows is not a complete representation. Additional information related to risks is
disclosed in the 2010 Annual Information Form filed with SEDAR and available at www.sedar.com. Also refer to the
“Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information and Statements” on page 3.
Certain activities of Precision are affected by factors that are beyond its control or influence. The drilling rig, camp
and catering, service rig, snubbing, rentals, wastewater treatment and related service businesses and activities of
Precision in Canada and the drilling rig, camp and catering and rentals business and activities of Precision in the
United States are directly affected by fluctuations in exploration, development and production activity carried on by
its customers which, in turn, is dictated by numerous factors including world energy prices and government policies.
The addition, elimination or curtailment of government regulations and incentives could have a significant impact on
the oil and natural gas business in Canada and the United States. These factors could lead to a decline in the
demand for Precision’s services, resulting in a material adverse effect on revenues, cash flows and earnings.
Crude Oil and Natural Gas Prices
Precision sells its services to oil and natural gas exploration and production companies. Macroeconomic and
geopolitical factors associated with oil and natural gas supply and demand are prime drivers for pricing and
profitability within the oilfield services industry. Generally, when commodity prices are relatively high, demand for
Precision’s services are high, while the opposite is true when commodity prices are low. The markets for oil and
natural gas are separate and distinct. Oil is a global commodity with a vast distribution network. As natural gas is
most economically transported in its gaseous state via pipeline, its market is dependent on pipeline infrastructure
and is subject to regional supply and demand factors. However, recent developments in the transportation of
liquefied natural gas in ocean going tanker ships have introduced an element of globalization to the natural gas
market. Crude oil and natural gas prices are quite volatile, which accounts for much of the cyclical nature of the
oilfield services business.
To partially mitigate the risk associated with demand for our services Precision maintains as variable a cost structure
as it can while continuing to enable it to provide the level of service expected by its customers.
Business is Seasonal and Highly Variable
In Canada and the northern part of the United States, the level of activity in the oilfield service industry is influenced
by seasonal weather patterns. During the spring months, wet weather and the spring thaw make the ground
unstable. Consequently, municipalities and counties and provincial and state transportation departments enforce
road bans that restrict the movement of rigs and other heavy equipment, thereby reducing activity levels and placing
an increased level of importance on the location of Precision’s equipment prior to imposition of the road bans. The
timing and length of road bans is dependent upon the weather conditions leading to the spring thaw and the
weather conditions during the thawing period. Additionally, certain oil and natural gas producing areas are located
in areas of western Canada that are inaccessible, other than during the winter months, because the ground
surrounding or containing the drilling sites in these areas consists of terrain known as muskeg. Until the muskeg
freezes, the rigs and other necessary equipment cannot cross the terrain to reach the drilling site. Moreover, once
the rigs and other equipment have been moved to a drilling site, they may become stranded or otherwise unable to
relocate to another site should the muskeg thaw unexpectedly. Precision’s business results depend, at least in part,
upon the severity and duration of the winter season.
Workforce Availability
Precision may not be able to find enough skilled labour to meet its needs, which could limit its growth. As a result,
Precision may have problems finding enough skilled and unskilled laborers in the future if demand for its services
increases. If Precision is not able to increase its service rates sufficiently to compensate for similar wage rate
increases, its operating results may be adversely affected.
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To mitigate labour risk Precision closely monitors crew availability for field operations. To retain and attract field
personnel Precision focuses on initiatives that provide a safe and productive work environment, opportunity for
advancement and added wage security. Precision works to ensure future field personnel requirements through
programs like its “Toughnecks” recruiting program.
Credit Market Conditions May Adversely Affect Business
The ability to make scheduled debt repayments, to refinance debt obligations or access financing depends on the
financial condition and operating performance of Precision, which is subject to prevailing economic and competitive
conditions and to certain financial, business and other factors beyond its control. Volatility in the credit markets in
the future may increase costs associated with debt instruments due to increased spreads over relevant interest rate
benchmarks, or affect Precision’s, or third parties it seeks to do business with, ability to access those markets.
Precision may be unable to maintain a level of cash flow from operating activities sufficient to permit it to pay the
principal, premium, if any, and interest on its indebtedness.
In addition, should there be volatility or uncertainty in the capital markets in the future, access to financing may be
uncertain, which may have an adverse effect on the industry in which Precision operates and its business, including
future operating results. Precision’s customers may curtail their drilling programs, which could result in a decrease
in demand for drilling rigs and a reduction in dayrates, reduction in the number and profitability of turnkey jobs
and/or utilization. In addition, certain customers could experience an inability to pay suppliers, including Precision,
in the event they are unable to access the capital markets to fund their business operations.
Access to Additional Financing
Precision may find it necessary in the future to obtain additional debt or equity financing to support ongoing
operations, to undertake capital expenditures, to repay existing indebtedness (including the Secured Revolver
Facility and the 6.625% Senior Notes) or to undertake acquisitions or other business combination transactions.
Because of the substantial uncertainty in the credit markets and the increased costs associated with issuing debt,
Precision cannot assure that additional financing will be available to Precision when needed or on terms acceptable
or favourable to Precision. Precision’s inability to raise financing to support ongoing operations or to fund capital
expenditures, acquisitions, debt repayments or other business combination transactions could limit growth and may
have a material adverse effect on Precision’s revenues, cash flows and profitability.
To mitigate credit and financing risks Precision regularly assesses its credit policies and capital structure. Precision
currently maintains sufficient liquidity as described in its liquidity and capital management earlier in this report.
Technology
Complex drilling programs for the exploration and development of remaining conventional and unconventional oil
and natural gas reserves in North America demand high performance drilling rigs. The ability of drilling rig service
providers to meet this demand will depend on continuous improvement of existing rig technology such as drive
systems, control systems, automation, mud systems and top drives to improve drilling efficiency. Precision’s ability
to deliver equipment and services that meet customer demand is critical to its continued success. Precision cannot
assure that competitors will not achieve technological improvements that are more advantageous, timely or cost
effective than improvements developed by Precision.
To attempt to mitigate this risk Precision has an experienced internal engineering department which works closely
with operations and marketing on equipment design and improvements.
Competitive Industry
The contract drilling business is highly competitive with numerous industry participants, and the drilling contracts
Precision competes for are usually awarded on the basis of competitive bids. Precision believes pricing and rig
availability are the primary factors considered by Precision’s potential customers in determining which drilling
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contractor to select. Precision believes other factors are also important. Among those factors are: the drilling
capabilities and condition of drilling rigs; the quality of service and experience of rig crews; the safety record of the
contractor and the particular drilling rig; the offering of ancillary services; the ability to provide drilling equipment
adaptable to, and personnel familiar with, new technologies and drilling techniques; and the mobility and efficiency
of rigs.
Capital Overbuild in the Drilling Industry
Because of the long life nature of drilling equipment and the lag between the moment a decision to build a rig is
made and the moment the rig is placed into service, the number of rigs in the industry does not always correlate to
the level of demand for those rigs. Periods of high demand often spur increased capital expenditures on rigs, and
those capital expenditures may exceed actual demand. Management believes that there is currently an excess of
rigs in the North American oil and gas industry in relation to current levels of demand. This capital overbuild could
cause Precision’s competitors to lower their rates and could lead to a decrease in rates in the oilfield services
industry generally, which would have an adverse effect on the revenues, cash flows and earnings of Precision.
Tax Consequences of Previous Transactions Completed by Precision
The business and operations of the Corporation are complex and the Corporation has executed a number of
significant financings, business combinations, acquisitions and dispositions over the course of its history. The
computation of income taxes payable as a result of these transactions involves many complex factors as well as the
Corporation’s interpretation of relevant tax legislation and regulations. The Corporation’s management believes that
the provision for income tax is adequate and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legislation and regulations. However, there are tax filing positions that have been and can still be the
subject of review by taxation authorities who may successfully challenge the Corporation’s interpretation of the
applicable tax legislation and regulations, with the result that additional taxes could be payable by the Corporation
and the amount owed, with estimated interest but without penalties, could be up to $350 million, including the
estimated amount pertaining to the long-term income tax recoverable on the balance sheet for $58 million. On
February 9, 2011 the Corporation received a notice of reassessment from Canada Revenue Agency for $216 million
relating to a transaction that occurred in the 2005 tax year which is included in the $350 million noted above. The
Corporation will appeal this reassessment as it vigorously defends what it believes to be a correct filing position
related to this transaction. The appeal process required the Corporation to pay security of approximately $108 million.
Environmental
There is growing concern about the apparent connection between the burning of fossil fuels and climate change. The
issue of energy and the environment has created intense public debate in Canada and around the world in recent
years that is likely to continue for the foreseeable future and could potentially have a significant impact on all aspects
of the economy including the demand for hydrocarbons and resulting in lower demand for Precision’s services.
Precision maintains a comprehensive insurance and risk management program to protect its assets and operations.
Precision monitors and complies with current environmental requirements.
United States Dollar Exchange Exposure
Precision’s operations in the United States and Mexico have revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities denominated
in United States dollars. As a result, Precision’s income statement, balance sheet and statement of cash flow are
impacted by changes in exchange rates between Canadian and United States dollars.
쮿 Translation of United States Subsidiaries

Precision’s United States operations are considered self-sustaining operations and are translated into Canadian
dollars using the current rate method. Under this method, the assets and liabilities of Precision’s operations in the
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United States are recorded in the consolidated financial statements at the exchange rate in effect at the balance
sheet dates and the unrealized gains and losses are included in other comprehensive income, a component of
shareholders’ equity. As a result, changes in the Canadian to United States dollar exchange rates could materially
increase or decrease Precision’s United States dollar denominated net assets on consolidation which would
increase or decrease, as applicable, shareholders’ equity. In addition, under certain circumstances Canadian GAAP
requires foreign exchange gains and losses that are accumulated in other comprehensive income to be recorded
as a foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of earnings. Precision’s United States operations generate
revenue and incur expenses in United States dollars and the United States dollar based earnings are converted into
Canadian dollars for purposes of financial statement consolidation and reporting. The conversion of the United
States dollar based revenue and expenses to a Canadian dollar basis does not result in a foreign exchange gain or
loss but does result in lower or higher net earnings from United States operations than would have occurred had
the exchange rate not changed. If the Canadian dollar strengthens versus the United States dollar, the Canadian
dollar equivalent of net earnings from United States operations will be negatively impacted.
쮿 Transaction Exposure

Precision has long-term debt denominated in United States dollars. Precision has designated its United States
dollar denominated unsecured senior notes as a hedge against the net asset position of its self-sustaining United
States operations. This debt is converted at the exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet dates with the resulting
gains or losses included in the statement of comprehensive income. If the Canadian dollar strengthens versus the
United States dollar, Precision will incur a foreign exchange gain from the translation of this debt. The vast majority
of Precision’s United States operations are transacted in United States dollars. Transactions for Precision’s
Canadian operations are primarily transacted in Canadian dollars. However, Precision occasionally purchases
goods and supplies in United States dollars for its Canadian operations. These types of transactions and foreign
exchange exposure would not typically have a material impact on Precision’s Canadian operations’ financial results.
Safety Risk
Standards for the prevention of incidents in the oil and gas industry are governed by service company safety policies
and procedures, accepted industry safety practices, customer specific safety requirements and health and safety
legislation. A key factor considered by Precision’s customers in selecting oilfield service providers is safety.
Deterioration in Precision’s safety performance could result in a decline in the demand for services and could have
a material adverse effect on Precision’s revenues, cash flows and earnings.
Through its Target Zero program Precision maintains a comprehensive training and assessment program designed
to work towards a vision of no work place incidents resulting in injury.
Dependence on Third Party Suppliers
Precision sources certain key rig components, raw materials, equipment and component parts from a variety
of suppliers located in Canada, the United States and overseas. Precision also outsources some or all services
for the construction of drilling and service rigs. While alternate suppliers exist for most of these components,
materials, equipment, parts and services, cost increases, delays in delivery due to high activity or other unforeseen
circumstances may be experienced. Precision maintains relationships with a number of key suppliers and contractors,
maintains an inventory of key components, materials, equipment and parts and orders long lead time components
in advance. However, if the current or alternate suppliers are unable to provide or deliver the necessary components,
materials, equipment, parts and services, any resulting delays by Precision in the provision of services to customers
may have a material adverse effect on Precision’s revenues, cash flows and earnings.
To mitigate this risk Precision maintains relationships with a number of key suppliers and uses internal procurement
operations when appropriate.
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Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be
disclosed in reports filed with, or submitted to, securities regulatory authorities is recorded, processed, summarized
and reported within the time periods specified under Canadian and United States securities laws. The information
is accumulated and communicated to management, including the President and Chief Executive Officer and the
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
As of December 31, 2010, an evaluation was carried out, under the supervision of and with the participation of
management, including the President and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer, of the effectiveness of Precision’s disclosure controls and procedures as defined under the rules adopted
by the Canadian securities regulatory authorities and by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.
Based on that evaluation, the President and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that the design and operation of Precision’s disclosure controls and procedures were
effective as at December 31, 2010.
During the fourth quarter of 2010, there were no changes in internal control over financial reporting that materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, Precision’s internal control over financial reporting.
It should be noted that while Precision’s President and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer believe that the Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures provide a reasonable level
of assurance that they are effective, they do not expect that the Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures
or internal control over financial reporting will prevent all errors and fraud. A control system, no matter how well
conceived or operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control
system are met.

Non-GAAP Measures
Precision uses certain measures that are not recognized under Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
to assess performance and believe these non-GAAP measures provide useful supplemental information to investors.
Following are the non-GAAP measures Precision uses in assessing performance.
EBITDA
Management believes that in addition to net earnings, earnings before interest, taxes, loss on asset decommissioning,
depreciation and amortization and foreign exchange (“EBITDA”) as derived from information reported in the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Retained Earnings (Deficit) is a useful supplemental measure as it
provides an indication of the results generated by Precision’s principal business activities prior to consideration of
how those activities are financed, the impact of foreign exchange, how the results are taxed, how funds are invested,
how non-cash depreciation and amortization charges or how non-cash decommissioning charges affect results.

Precision Drilling Corporation 2010 Annual Report

45

The following table provides a reconciliation of net earnings under GAAP as disclosed in the Consolidated Statement
of Earnings and Retained Earnings (Deficit) to EBITDA.
2010

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

EBITDA
Add (deduct):
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on asset decommissioning
Foreign exchange
Financing charges
Income taxes

$

Net earnings

$

435,383

2009

$

(182,719)
–
12,712
(211,327)
8,042
62,091

407,001

2008

$

(138,000)
(82,173)
122,846
(147,401)
(570)
$

161,703

436,536
(83,829)
–
2,041
(14,174)
(37,844)

$

302,730

Operating earnings
Management believes that in addition to net earnings, operating earnings as derived from information reported in
the Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Retained Earnings (Deficit) is a useful supplemental measure as it
provides an indication of the results generated by Precision’s principal business activities prior to consideration of
how those activities are financed, the impact of foreign exchange or how the results are taxed.
2010

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Operating earnings
Add (deduct):
Foreign exchange
Financing charges
Income taxes

$

Net earnings

$
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252,664

2009

$

12,712
(211,327)
8,042
62,091

186,828

2008

$

122,846
(147,401)
(570)
$

161,703

352,707
2,041
(14,174)
(37,844)

$

302,730

Precision Drilling Corporation

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and all information in the Annual Report are the responsibility of
management. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with the
accounting policies in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When necessary, management has made
informed judgments and estimates in accounting for transactions which were not complete at the balance sheet date.
In the opinion of management, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared within acceptable limits of
materiality, and are in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) appropriate in the
circumstances. The financial information elsewhere in the Annual Report has been reviewed to ensure consistency with
that in the consolidated financial statements.
Management has prepared Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”). The MD&A is based upon Precision
Drilling Corporation’s (the “Corporation”) financial results prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP. The MD&A
compares the audited financial results for the years ended December 31, 2010 to December 31, 2009 and the years
ended December 31, 2009 to December 31, 2008. Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements describes the
impact on the consolidated financial statements of significant differences between Canadian and United States GAAP.
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over the Corporation’s financial
reporting and is supported by an internal audit function who conducts periodic testing of these controls. Internal control
over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting
may not prevent or detect misstatements. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only
reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Under the supervision and with direction from our principal executive officer and principal financial and accounting
officer, management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting. Management’s evaluation of internal control over financial reporting was based on the Internal Control –
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
Based on this evaluation, management concluded that the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2010. Also management determined that there were no material weaknesses in the
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010.
KPMG LLP, an independent firm of Chartered Accountants, was engaged, as approved by a vote of shareholders at
the Corporation’s most recent annual meeting, to audit the consolidated financial statements and provide an independent
professional opinion.
KPMG LLP completed an audit of the design and effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2010, as stated in their report included herein and expressed an unqualified opinion on
design and effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010.
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which is comprised of five independent directors who are not
employees of the Corporation, provides oversight to the financial reporting process. Integral to this process is the Audit
Committee’s review and discussion with management and the external auditors of the quarterly and annual financial
statements and reports prior to their respective release. The Audit Committee is also responsible for reviewing and
discussing with management and the external auditors major issues as to the adequacy of the Corporation’s internal
controls. The external auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit Committee to discuss their audit and related
matters. The consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Precision Drilling
Corporation and its Audit Committee.

Kevin A. Neveu

Robert J. McNally

President and Chief Executive Officer
Precision Drilling Corporation

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Precision Drilling Corporation

March 15, 2011

March 15, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Precision Drilling Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Precision Drilling Corporation (the
“Corporation”) and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as at December 31, 2010 and
2009, the consolidated statements earnings and retained earnings (deficit), comprehensive income (loss), and cash
flow for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010, and notes, comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards and the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Corporation and its subsidiaries as at December 31, 2010 and 2009 and the results of their operations and their cash
flow for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010 in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles.
Other Matter

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on the criteria
established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated March 15, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on the
effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting.

Chartered Accountants
Calgary, Alberta
March 15, 2011
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Precision Drilling Corporation

We have audited Precision Drilling Corporation’s (the “Corporation”) internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2010, based on the criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Corporation’s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report to the Shareholders.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting based on
our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit
also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
An entity’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. An entity’s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the entity; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the entity are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the entity; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the entity’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.
In our opinion, the Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2010, based on the criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
We also have audited, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards and the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of the Corporation as
of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of earnings and retained earnings (deficit),
comprehensive income (loss) and cash flow for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010,
and our report dated March 15, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

Chartered Accountants
Calgary, Alberta
March 15, 2011

Precision Drilling Corporation 2010 Annual Report

49

Precision Drilling Corporation

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As at December 31,

2010

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

2009

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Income tax recoverable
Inventory

$
(Note 24)

Income tax recoverable
Property, plant and equipment
Intangibles
Goodwill

256,831
414,901
–
4,933

$

676,665
64,579
2,812,281
6,366
736,897

(Note 3)
(Note 4)
(Note 5)

130,799
283,899
25,753
9,008
449,459
64,579
2,913,966
3,156
760,553

$ 4,296,788

$

4,191,713

$

$

128,376
–
223

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Income tax payable
Current portion of long-term debt

(Note 24)

(Note 9)

Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt
Future income taxes

(Note 8)
(Note 9)
(Note 10)

Commitments and contingencies
Subsequent events

215,653
863
–
216,516
30,319
804,494
667,540

128,599
26,693
748,725
703,195

1,718,869

1,607,212

2,771,023
–
10,471
169,318
(372,893)

–
2,770,708
4,063
107,227
(297,497)

2,577,919

2,584,501

(Notes 16 and 25)
(Notes 9, 25 and 26)

Shareholders’ equity:
Shareholders’ capital
Unitholders’ capital
Contributed surplus
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

(Note 11(b))
(Note 11(b))
(Note 11(d))

(Note 12)

$ 4,296,788

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Approved by the Board of Directors:

Robert J.S. Gibson

Patrick M. Murray

Director

Director
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$

4,191,713
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)

Years ended December 31,

2010

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars, except per share amounts)

Revenue
Expenses:
Operating
General and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on asset decommissioning
Foreign exchange
Finance charges
Earnings before income taxes
Income taxes:
Current
Future

$ 1,429,653

(Note 3)
(Note 3)

(Note 14)

2009

$

1,101,891

692,243
98,202
138,000
82,173
(122,846)
147,401

598,181
67,174
83,829
–
(2,041)
14,174

54,049

162,273

340,574

7,634
(15,676)

(14,901)
15,471

6,102
31,742

(Note 10)

570

62,091
107,227
–

(Note 7)

Retained earnings (deficit), end of year
Earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

$

886,748
107,522
182,719
–
(12,712)
211,327

(8,042)
Net earnings
Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of year
Distributions declared

1,197,446

2008

37,844

161,703
(48,068)
(6,408)

302,730
(126,110)
(224,688)

$

169,318

$

107,227

$

$
$

0.23
0.22

$
$

0.65
0.63

$
$

(48,068)

(Note 17)

2.23
2.23

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Years ended December 31,

2010

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Net earnings
Unrealized gain (loss) on translation of assets
and liabilities of self-sustaining operations
denominated in foreign currency
Foreign exchange gain on net investment hedge
with U.S. denominated debt, net of tax of $2,148
Comprehensive income (loss)

$

62,091

2009

$

(90,213)

(Note 12)

(13,305)

$

302,730

(312,856)

14,817
$

161,703

2008

11,222

–
$

(151,153)

–
$

313,952

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Years ended December 31,

2010

(Stated in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Cash provided by (used in):
Operations:
Net earnings
Adjustments and other items not involving cash:
Long-term compensation plans
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on asset decommissioning
Future income taxes
Foreign exchange on long-term monetary items
Amortization of debt issue costs and debt settlement
Other
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Investments:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Changes in income tax recoverable
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Financing:
Repayment of long-term debt
Debt issue costs
Re-purchase of trust units
Distributions paid
Increase in long-term debt
Issuance of common shares on exercise of options
Issuance of Trust units, net of issuance costs
Change in bank indebtedness
Change in non-cash working capital balances

$

(Note 14)

(Note 24)

(Note 19)

(Note 24)

(Note 7)

(Note 24)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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62,091

2009

$

$

302,730

15,526
182,719
–
(15,676)
(12,480)
143,593
(1,075)
(69,303)

3,310
138,000
82,173
15,471
(113,649)
43,893
655
173,173

2,163
83,829
–
31,742
7,219
798
–
(84,571)

305,395

504,729

343,910

(175,901)
12,256
–
–
45,532

(193,435)
15,978
–
(6,524)
(26,250)

(229,579)
10,440
(768,392)
(55,148)
22,583

(118,113)

(210,231)

(1,020,096)

(696,863)
(26,382)
(6)
–
663,455
122
–
–
985

(974,271)
(21,628)
–
(27,233)
408,893
–
413,223
–
–

(179,826)
(160,098)
–
(216,304)
1,308,040
–
–
(14,115)
–

(58,689)

(201,016)

737,697

(2,561)

(24,194)

126,032
130,799
$

161,703

2008

256,831

–

69,288
61,511
$

130,799

61,511
–
$

61,511

Precision Drilling Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Tabular amounts are stated in thousands of Canadian dollars except share numbers and per share amounts)

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Precision Drilling Corporation (“Precision” or the “Corporation”) is a provider of contract drilling and completion and
production services primarily to oil and natural gas exploration and production companies in Canada and the United States.
On June 1, 2010 Precision Drilling Trust (the “Trust”) completed its conversion (the “Conversion”) from an income trust to
a corporation pursuant to a Plan of Arrangement (the “Arrangement”). Pursuant to the Arrangement, Trust unitholders and
Exchangeable LP unitholders exchanged their Trust units and Exchangeable LP units for common shares of the Corporation
on a one-for-one basis.
The Conversion has been accounted for on a continuity of interest basis and accordingly these consolidated financial
statements reflect the financial position, results of operations and cash flows as if Precision had always carried on the
business formerly carried on by the Trust. All references to shares and shareholders in these financial statements pertain to
common shares and common shareholders subsequent to the Conversion and units and unitholders prior to the Conversion.

NOTE 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of presentation
The Corporation’s accounting policies are in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
(“GAAP”). These policies are consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States in all material
respects except as outlined in Note 20.
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingencies. Significant
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements include, but are not limited to, depreciation of property, plant
and equipment, valuation of long-lived assets and goodwill, allowance for doubtful accounts, accruals for employee
incentive based compensation plans, accruals for uninsured workers’ compensation and general liability claims and income
taxes. Actual results could differ from these and other estimates, the impact of which would be recorded in future periods.
(b) Principles of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and all of its subsidiaries and partnerships
substantially all of which are wholly-owned. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.
The Corporation does not hold investments in any companies where it exerts significant influence and does not hold
interests in any variable interest entities.
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less.
(d) Inventory
Inventory is primarily comprised of operating supplies and is carried at the lower of average cost, being the cost to acquire
the inventory, and net realizable value. Inventory is charged to operating expenses as items are sold or consumed at the
amount of the average cost of the item.
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(e) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost, including costs of direct material and labour. Where costs are incurred
to extend the useful life of property, plant and equipment or to upgrade its capabilities, the amounts are capitalized to the
related asset. Costs incurred to repair or maintain property, plant and equipment are expensed as incurred.
Property, plant, and equipment are depreciated as follows:

Drilling rig equipment
Drill pipe and drill collars
Service rig equipment
Drilling rig spare equipment
Service rig spare equipment
Rental equipment
Other equipment
Light duty vehicles
Heavy duty vehicles
Buildings

Expected life

Salvage value

Basis of depreciation

5,000 utilization days
1,500 operating days
24,000 service hours
15 years
10 years
10 to 15 years
3 to 10 years
4 years
7 to 10 years
10 to 20 years

20%
–
20%
–
–
–
–
–
–
–

unit-of-production
unit-of-production
unit-of-production
straight-line
straight-line
straight-line
straight-line
straight-line
straight-line
straight-line

(f) Intangibles
Intangibles with determinable lives are amortized using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets as follows:
Customer relationships
Patents
Loan commitment fees on revolving credit facility

1 to 5 years
10 years
3 years

(g) Goodwill
Goodwill is the amount that results when the purchase price of an acquired business exceeds the sum of the amounts
allocated to the assets acquired, less liabilities assumed, based on their fair values. Goodwill is allocated as of the date of the
business combination to the Corporation’s reporting segments that are expected to benefit from the business combination.
Goodwill is not amortized and is tested for impairment annually in the fourth quarter, or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. The impairment test is carried out in two steps.
In the first step, the carrying amount of the reporting segment is compared with its fair value. When the fair value of a
reporting segment exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting segment is considered not to be impaired and
the second step of the impairment test is unnecessary. The second step is carried out when the carrying amount of a
reporting segment exceeds its fair value, in which case the implied fair value of the reporting segment’s goodwill is
compared with its carrying amount to measure the amount of the impairment loss, if any. The implied fair value of goodwill
is determined in the same manner as the value of goodwill is determined in a business combination using the fair value of
the reporting segment as if it was the purchase price. When the carrying amount of a reporting segment’s goodwill exceeds
the implied fair value of the goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to the excess.
(h) Long-lived assets
On a periodic basis, management assesses the carrying value of long-lived assets for indications of impairment.
Indications of impairment include an ongoing lack of profitability and significant changes in technology. When an indication
of impairment is present, the Corporation tests for impairment by comparing the carrying value of the asset to its net
recoverable amount. If the carrying amount is greater than the net recoverable amount, the asset is written down to its
estimated fair value.
(i) Income taxes
Precision and its subsidiaries follow the liability method of accounting for future income taxes. Under the liability method,
future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on “temporary differences” (differences between the
accounting basis and the tax basis of the assets and liabilities), and are measured using current or substantively enacted
tax rates and laws expected to apply when these differences reverse. The effect of a change in income tax rates on future
tax liabilities and assets is recognized in income in the period in which the change occurs. Future tax assets are recognized
if it is considered more likely than not that the tax asset will be realized.
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(j) Revenue recognition
The Corporation’s services are generally sold based upon service orders or contracts with a customer that include fixed
or determinable prices based upon daily, hourly or job rates. Customer contract terms do not include provisions for
significant post-service delivery obligations. Revenue is recognized when services and equipment rentals are rendered and
only when collectability is reasonably assured. The Corporation also provides services under turnkey contracts whereby it
drills a well to an agreed upon depth under specified conditions for a fixed price, regardless of the time required or the
problems encountered in drilling the well. Revenue from turnkey drilling contracts is recognized using the percentage-ofcompletion method based upon costs incurred to date and estimated total contract costs. Anticipated losses, if any, on
uncompleted contracts are recorded at the time the estimated costs exceed the contract revenue.
(k) Employee benefit plans
At December 31, 2010, approximately 41% (2009 – 42%) of the Corporation’s employees were enrolled in defined contribution
retirement plans.
Employer contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as employees earn the entitlement and contributions
are made.
(l) Long-term incentive plan
2010 is the final year of a long-term incentive plan (the “LTIP”) which compensated officers and other key employees
through cash payments at the end of a three-year term. The compensation is comprised of two components, a retention
award and a performance award. The retention award is a lump sum amount determined in equivalent notional shares at
the date of commencement in the LTIP and is accrued and charged to earnings on a straight-line basis over the three-year
term. The values of the notional shares are adjusted monthly based on the period-end trading price of shares and the
resulting gains or losses are included in earnings. The performance components are based on operational and financial
targets as determined by the Compensation Committee of Precision and was accrued over the three-year term of the plans.
(m) Share-based compensation plans
An equity settled deferred share unit plan has been established whereby non-management directors of Precision can elect
to receive all or a portion of their compensation in fully-vested deferred share units. Prior to the conversion to a corporation,
the number of deferred share units were adjusted for cash distributions to unitholders declared prior to redemption by
issuing additional trust units based on the weighted average trading price of Precision’s Trust units on the Toronto Stock
Exchange for the five days immediately following the ex-distribution date. Compensation expense is recognized based on
the current trading price of the Corporation’s shares at the date of grant with a corresponding increase to contributed
surplus. Upon redemption of the deferred share units into common shares, the amount previously recognized in contributed
surplus is recorded as an increase to shareholders’ capital.
A cash settled Performance Share Unit incentive plan has been established for officers and other eligible employees.
Under this plan notional performance share units (“PSU”) are granted upon commencement in the plan and vest at the
end of a three-year term. The vested PSUs are automatically paid out in cash in the first quarter following vesting at a value
determined by the fair market value of common shares at December 31 of the vesting year and based on the number of
PSUs held multiplied by a performance factor that ranges from zero to two times. The performance factor is based on
Precision achieving a predetermined return on capital employed and share price performance compared to a peer group over
the three year period. The intrinsic value of the PSUs is accrued in accounts payable and charged to earnings on a straightline basis over the three-year term. This estimated value is adjusted monthly based on the period-end trading price of the
Corporation’s common shares and an estimated performance factor with the resulting gains or losses included in earnings.
A cash settled Restricted Share Unit incentive plan has been established for officers and other eligible employees. Under
this plan notional restricted share units (“RSU”) are granted upon commencement in the plan and vest annually over a
three-year term. The vested RSUs are automatically paid out in cash in the first quarter following vesting at a value
determined by the fair market value of the Corporation’s common shares at December 31 of the vesting year and based
on the number of RSUs held. The intrinsic value of the RSUs is accrued in accounts payable and charged to earnings on
a straight-line basis over the three-year term. This estimated value is adjusted monthly based on the period-end trading
price of the Corporation’s common shares with the resulting gains or losses included in earnings.
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A cash settled deferred share unit plan has been established whereby eligible participants of Precision’s Performance
Savings Plan could elect to receive a portion of their annual performance bonus in the form of deferred share units (“DSU”).
Prior to the conversion to a corporation, these notional share units were adjusted for each cash distribution to unitholders
by issuing additional DSUs based on the weighted average trading price of Precision’s Trust units on the Toronto Stock
Exchange for the five days immediately following the ex-distribution date. The values of these DSUs are adjusted monthly
based on the period-end trading price of the Corporation’s common shares and the resulting amount is included in
accounts payable and accrued liabilities. Gains or losses resulting from these adjustments are charged to earnings.
A cash settled Deferred Signing Bonus Unit Plan was established for the Chief Executive Officer. Under this plan deferred
share units were vested on the date of grant and are redeemable over a three-year period. Prior to the conversion to a
corporation, these notional share units were adjusted for each cash distribution to unitholders by issuing additional DSUs
based on the weighted average trading price of Precision’s Trust units on the Toronto Stock Exchange for the five days
immediately following the ex-distribution date. The values of these DSUs were adjusted monthly based on the period-end
trading price of the Corporation’s common shares and the resulting amount that was redeemable in the current year was
included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and the remainder was included in long-term incentive plan payable.
Gains or losses resulting from these adjustments were charged to earnings. The final tranche from this plan was redeemed
in 2010.
A cash settled share appreciation rights plan (“SAR”) has been established for certain eligible participants. This plan uses
notional share units that are valued based on the Corporation’s common share price on the New York Stock Exchange.
Compensation costs are accrued over the vesting periods when the market price of the common shares exceeds the strike
price under the plan. The recorded liability is revalued at the end of each reporting period to reflect changes in the market
price of the common shares with the net change recognized in earnings. When the SARs are exercised, the accrued liability
is reduced. The accrued compensation cost for a SAR that is forfeited or cancelled is adjusted by decreasing the
compensation cost in the period of forfeiture or cancellation.
A share option plan has been established for certain eligible employees. Under this plan the fair value of share purchase
options is calculated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and that value is recorded as
compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the grant’s vesting period with an offsetting credit to contributed
surplus. Upon exercise of the equity purchase option, the associated amount is reclassified from contributed surplus to
shareholders’ capital. Consideration paid by employees upon exercise of the equity purchase options is credited to
shareholders’ capital.
(n) Foreign currency translation
Accounts of the Corporation’s integrated foreign operations are translated to Canadian dollars using average exchange
rates for the month of the respective transaction for revenue and expenses. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated
at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date and non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated using historical
rates of exchange. Gains or losses resulting from these translation adjustments are included in net earnings.
Accounts of the Corporation’s self-sustaining foreign operations are translated to Canadian dollars using average
exchange rates for the month of the respective transaction for revenue and expenses. Assets and liabilities are translated
at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Gains or losses resulting from these translation adjustments are
included in other comprehensive income and accumulated other comprehensive income in unitholders’ equity.
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at rates in effect at the time of the transaction. Monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at current rates. Gains and losses are included in net earnings.
Gains and losses arising on translation of long-term debt designated as a hedge of self-sustaining foreign operations are
deferred and included in accumulated other comprehensive income.

56

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(o) Exchangeable LP units
Exchangeable LP units were presented as equity of the Trust as their features made them economically equivalent to
Trust units.
(p) Per share amounts
Basic per share amounts are calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
per share amounts are calculated by using the treasury stock method for equity based compensation arrangements and
the “if-converted” method for the convertible notes. The treasury stock method assumes that any proceeds obtained on
exercise of equity based compensation arrangements would be used to purchase common shares at the average market
price during the period. The weighted average number of shares outstanding is then adjusted by the difference between
the number of shares issued from the exercise of equity based compensation arrangements and shares repurchased from
the related proceeds. Under the “if-converted” method, the after-tax effect of interest expense related to the convertible
notes is added back to net earnings, and the convertible notes are assumed to have been converted to common shares
at the beginning of the period and are added to the weighted average number of shares outstanding.
(q) Financial instruments
Cash and cash equivalents are classified as “held for trading” and any change in fair value is recorded through net income.
Accounts receivable are classified as “loans and receivables”. After their initial fair value measurement, they are measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. For the Corporation, the measured amount generally corresponds
to historical cost.
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities and long-term debt are classified as “other financial liabilities”. After their initial
fair value measurement, they are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. For the Corporation,
the measured amount generally corresponds to historical cost.
Derivative financial instruments such as interest rate swaps and caps are recorded at estimated fair value with changes in
fair value each period included in earnings.
Transaction costs incurred on the issuance of debt are classified with the related debt instrument. These costs are amortized
using the effective interest rate method over the life of the related debt instrument.
(r) Hedge accounting
The Corporation utilizes foreign currency long-term debt to hedge its exposure to changes in the carrying values of the
Corporation’s net investment in certain self-sustaining foreign operations as a result of changes in foreign exchange rates.
To be accounted for as a hedge, the foreign currency long-term debt must be designated and documented as a hedge,
and must be effective at inception and on an ongoing basis. The documentation defines the relationship between the
foreign currency long-term debt and the net investment in the foreign operations, as well as the Corporation’s risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedging transaction. The Corporation formally assesses, both at
inception and on an ongoing basis whether the changes in fair value of the foreign currency long-term debt is highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair value of the net investment in the foreign operations. The portion of gains or losses
on the hedging item that is determined to be an effective hedge is recognized in other comprehensive income, net of tax
and is limited to the translation gain or loss on the net investment, while the ineffective portion is recorded in earnings. If
the hedging relationship is terminated or ceases to be effective, hedge accounting is not applied to subsequent gains or
losses. The amounts recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to net earnings when corresponding
exchange gains or losses arising from the translation of the self-sustaining foreign operation are recorded in net earnings.
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NOTE 3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
2010

Cost

Rig equipment
Rental equipment
Other equipment
Vehicles
Buildings
Assets under construction
Land

Net Book
Value

$ 3,350,502
89,895
114,451
81,223
42,868
66,721
18,973

$

777,359
49,080
67,137
41,153
17,623
–
–

$ 2,573,143
40,815
47,314
40,070
25,245
66,721
18,973

$ 3,764,633

$

952,352

$ 2,812,281

Accumulated
Depreciation

Net Book
Value

2009

Cost

Rig equipment
Rental equipment
Other equipment
Vehicles
Buildings
Assets under construction
Land

Accumulated
Depreciation

$

3,308,987
87,410
112,862
82,658
43,312
49,641
19,166

$

612,826
47,357
78,403
36,032
15,452
–
–

$

2,696,161
40,053
34,459
46,626
27,860
49,641
19,166

$

3,704,036

$

790,070

$

2,913,966

Assets under construction are not depreciated until such time as they are completed and placed into service.
In 2009 the Corporation incurred $82.2 million (2008 – $nil) of additional depreciation expense associated with the
reduction in the carrying amounts of assets decommissioned during the year. The assets were decommissioned due to
the inefficient nature of the asset and the high cost to maintain. The charge was allocated $67.8 million (2008 – $nil) to the
Contract Drilling Services segment and $14.4 million (2008 – $nil) to the Completion and Production Services segment.

NOTE 4. INTANGIBLES
2010

Accumulated
Amortization

Cost

Customer relationships
Patents
Loan commitment fees related to the revolving credit facility

$

4,321
931
4,905

$

2,697
892
202

$

1,624
39
4,703

$

10,157

$

3,791

$

6,366

2009

Accumulated
Depreciation

Cost

Customer relationships
Patents

Net Book
Value

Net Book
Value

$

4,488
931

$

1,464
799

$

3,024
132

$

5,419

$

2,263

$

3,156

Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 was $1.4 million (2009 – $2.0 million; 2008 – $0.2 million).
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NOTE 5. GOODWILL
Balance, December 31, 2008
Exchange adjustment

$

Balance, December 31, 2009
Exchange adjustment

841,529
(80,976)
760,553
(23,656)

Balance, December 31, 2010

$

736,897

NOTE 6. BANK INDEBTEDNESS
At December 31, 2010, Precision had available $25.0 million (2009 – $25.0 million) and US$15.0 million (2009 – $nil) under
secured operating facilities, of which no amounts had been drawn. Availability of the $25.0 million facility was reduced by
outstanding letters of credit in the amount of $0.1 million (2009 – $0.1 million). The facilities are primarily secured by charges
on substantially all present and future property of Precision and its material subsidiaries. Advances under the $25.0 million
facility are available at the banks’ prime lending rate, U.S. base rate, U.S. LIBOR plus applicable margin or Banker’s
Acceptance plus applicable margin, or in combination and under the US$15.0 million facility at the bank’s prime lending rate.

NOTE 7. DISTRIBUTIONS
The beneficiaries of the Trust were the holders of Trust units and the partners of Precision Drilling Limited Partnership
(“PDLP”) were the holders of exchangeable LP units of the Trust. The distributions made by the Trust to unitholders were
determined by the Trustees. PDLP earned interest income from a promissory note that was issued by its subsidiary
Precision Drilling Corporation at a rate which is determined by the terms of the promissory note. PDLP in substance paid
distributions to holders of exchangeable LP units in amounts equal to the distributions paid to the holders of Trust units.
All declared distributions were made to unitholders of record on the last business day of each calendar month.
The Declaration of Trust provided that an amount equal to the taxable income of the Trust not already paid to unitholders
in the year will become payable on December 31 of each year such that the Trust would not be liable for ordinary income
taxes for such year.
A summary of the distributions is as follows:
2010

Declared
Paid
Payable in cash at December 31
Payable in units at December 31

$
$
$
$

–
–
–
–

2009

$
$
$
$

6,408
27,233
–
–

Included in the 2008 distributions declared was a special non-cash in-kind distribution of $24.0 million ($0.15 per unit). This
special distribution was settled on January 15, 2009 through the issuance of units. Immediately following the issuance of
these units, the Trust consolidated the units such that the number of Trust units and exchangeable LP units remained
unchanged from the number outstanding prior to the special non-cash in-kind distribution.
On February 9, 2009 the Trust announced the suspension of cash distributions.

NOTE 8. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2010

Long-term incentive plans (Note 13)
Long-term workers compensation and other liabilities

2009

$

12,268
18,051

$

6,602
20,091

$

30,319

$

26,693
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NOTE 9. LONG-TERM DEBT
2010

Revolving credit facility
Unsecured senior notes:
6.625% senior notes
10% senior notes
Secured facility:
Term Loan A
Term Loan B
Revolving credit facility

$

–

2009

$

–

646,490
175,000

–
175,000

–
–
–

288,887
422,097
–

Less net unamortized debt issue costs

821,490
(16,996)

885,984
(137,036)

Less current portion

804,494
–

748,948
(223)

$

804,494

$

748,725

(a) Revolving credit facility:
During the fourth quarter of 2010 Precision entered into a new revolving credit facility which provides senior secured
financing for general corporate purposes, including for acquisitions, of up to US$550 million with a provision for an increase
in the facility of up to an additional US$100 million. The revolving credit facility is secured by charges on substantially all
of Precision’s present and future assets and the present and future assets of its material U.S. and Canadian subsidiaries
and, if necessary, in order to adhere to covenants under the revolving credit facility, on certain assets of certain subsidiaries
organized in a jurisdiction outside of Canada or the U.S. The revolving credit facility requires that Precision comply with
certain financial covenants including leverage ratios of consolidated senior debt to earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization as defined in the agreement (“EBITDA”) of less than 2.5:1 and consolidated total debt to
EBITDA of less than 3.5:1 for the most recent four consecutive fiscal quarters; and a interest coverage ratio of greater than
2.75:1 for the most recent four consecutive fiscal quarters. As well the revolving credit facility contains certain covenants
that place restrictions on Precision’s ability to incur or assume additional indebtedness; dispose of assets; make or pay
dividends, share redemptions or other distributions; change its primary business; incur liens on assets; engage in transactions
with affiliates; enter into mergers, consolidations or amalgamations; and enter into speculative swap agreements. At
December 31, 2010 Precision complied with the covenants of the revolving credit facility.
The revolving credit facility has a term of three years from its closing, with an annual option on Precision’s part to request
that the lenders extend, at their discretion, the facility to a new maturity date not to exceed three years from the date of the
extension request. The current maturity date of the revolving credit facility is November 17, 2013.
Under the revolving credit facility amounts can be drawn in U.S. dollars and/or Canadian dollars and was undrawn as at
December 31, 2010. Up to US$200 million of the revolving credit facility is available for letters of credit denominated in United
States and/or Canadian dollars and as at December 31, 2010 outstanding letters of credit amounted to US$23.4 million.
The interest rate on loans that are denominated in U.S. dollars is, at the option of Precision, either a margin over a U.S.
base rate or a margin over LIBOR. The interest rate on loans denominated in Canadian dollars is, at the option of Precision,
either a margin over the Canadian prime rate or a margin over the bankers’ acceptance rate; such margins will be based
on the then applicable ratio of consolidated total debt to EBITDA.
(b) Unsecured senior notes:
On November 17, 2010, Precision completed the placement of US$650.0 million of senior unsecured notes (“6.625%
Senior Notes”). These notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 6.625% per annum, and have a ten year term maturing on
November 15, 2020. Interest is payable semi-annually on May 15 and November 15 of each year, commencing on May 15,
2011. These notes are unsecured, ranking equally with existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness, and have been
guaranteed by current and future U.S. and Canadian subsidiaries that guaranteed the revolving credit facility.
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The 6.625% Senior Notes contain certain covenants that limit Precision’s ability and the ability of certain subsidiaries to,
incur additional indebtedness and issue preferred stock; create liens; make restricted payments; create or permit to exist
restrictions on the ability of Precision or certain subsidiaries to make certain payments and distributions; engage in
amalgamations, mergers or consolidations; make certain dispositions and transfers of assets; and engage in transactions
with affiliates. If the notes receive an investment grade rating by Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s Investors Service and
Precision and its subsidiaries are not in default under the indenture governing the notes, then Precision will not be required
to comply with particular covenants contained in the indenture.
Precision may redeem, prior to November 15, 2013, up to 35% of the 6.625% Senior Notes with the net proceeds of certain
equity offerings. Prior to November 15, 2015, Precision may redeem the notes in whole or in part at 106.625% of their
principal amount, plus accrued interest. As well, Precision may redeem the notes in whole or in part at any time on or after
November 15, 2015 and before November 15, 2018, at redemption prices ranging between 103.313% and 101.104% of
their principal amount plus accrued interest. Anytime on or after November 15, 2018 the notes can be redeemed for their
principal amount plus accrued interest. Upon specified change of control events, each holder of a note will have the right
to sell to Precision all or a portion of its notes at a purchase price in cash equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus
accrued interest to the date of purchase.
During 2009 the Trust completed a private placement of $175.0 million of senior unsecured notes (“10.0% Senior Notes”).
These notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 10% per annum, have an eight year term with one-third of the initial principal
amount payable on the 6th, 7th and 8th anniversaries of the closing date of the private placement. These notes are
unsecured and have been guaranteed by Precision and each subsidiary of Precision that guaranteed the Secured Facility.
The terms of the notes contain customary negative and affirmative covenants and events of default. At December 31, 2010
the Corporation complied with the terms of the note agreement. On February 23, 2011, the Corporation fully repaid these
senior unsecured notes for $204.3 million including a make whole payment of $26.7 million and accrued interest of
$2.6 million.
(c) Secured facility:
On November 17, 2010 outstanding amounts associated with the Secured Facility (“Facility”) were repaid in full and the
Facility was cancelled. All unamortized debt issue costs associated with the facility was expensed in 2010 (Note 14).
At December 31, 2009 the Term Loan A Facility consisted of a term loan A-1 facility denominated in U.S. dollars in the
amount of US$257.5 million and a term loan A-2 facility denominated in Canadian dollars in the amount of $19.3 million.
As of December 31, 2009, the Term Loan A Facility had an interest rate of approximately 5.6% per annum, before original
issue discounts and upfront fees.
At December 31, 2009 the Term Loan B Facility consisted of a term loan B-1 facility denominated in U.S. dollars in the
amount of US$314.3 million and a term loan B-2 facility denominated in U.S. dollars in the amount of US$89 million. As of
December 31, 2009, the Term Loan B Facility had an interest rate of approximately 9.7% per annum, before amortization
of original issue discounts and upfront fees.
The interest rate on loans under the Secured Facility that were denominated in U.S. dollars was, at the option of Precision,
either a margin over an adjusted United States base rate (the “ABR rate”) or a margin over a Eurodollar rate. The interest
rate on loans denominated in Canadian dollars was, at the option of Precision, a margin over the Canadian prime rate or
a margin over the bankers’ acceptance rate. Certain of the margins on the Revolving Credit Facility were subject to
reduction based upon a leverage test and these margins range from 3% to 4% for Eurodollar and bankers acceptance
loans and 2% to 3% for ABR and Canadian prime rate loans based on leverage ratios ranging from greater than 1.5:1 to
1:1. Under the terms of the Secured Facility, Precision was required to enter into interest rate contracts if necessary, on or
before June 23, 2009, to ensure that at least 50% of the aggregate amounts borrowed under the Secured and Unsecured
Facilities are subject to fixed interest rates. During the second quarter of 2009 Precision entered into an interest rate swap
arrangement to fix the LIBOR rate at 1.7% on US$250 million of the Term A-1 facility (with scheduled reductions in the
balance through September 2012 to match the reduction in principal balances) and paid US$2.1 million ($2.5 million) for
an interest rate cap of 3.25% on US$350 million of the Term B Facilities (with scheduled reductions in the balance through
December 2013 to match the reduction in principal balances). During the fourth quarter of 2010, these interest rate
derivative contracts were terminated for a payment of $2.6 million. For the year ended December 31, 2010 $5.5 million
(2009 – $0.4 million) relating to the change in fair value of these contracts was included in financing charges.
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The Revolving Credit Facility was available to Precision to finance working capital needs and for general corporate
purposes up to a maximum of US$410 million (2009 – US$260 million). Under the Revolving Credit Facility amounts could
be drawn in U.S. dollars and/or Canadian dollars and was undrawn as at December 31, 2009. Up to US$200 million of the
Revolving Credit Facility was available for letters of credit denominated in United States and/or Canadian dollars and as at
December 31, 2009 outstanding letters of credit amounted to US$28.0 million. As of December 31, 2009, the Revolving
Credit Facility had an interest rate of approximately 4% per annum, before amortization of original issue discounts, upfront
fees and commitment fees.
Principal repayments after 2010 are as follows:
2011 to 2014
2015
Thereafter

$

–
58,333
763,157

NOTE 10. INCOME TAXES
The provision for income taxes differs from that which would be expected by applying Canadian statutory income tax rates
as follows:
2010

2009

2008

Earnings before income taxes
Federal and provincial statutory rates

$

54,049
28%

$

162,273
29%

$

340,574
30%

Tax at statutory rates
Adjusted for the effect of:
Non-deductible expenses
Non-taxable capital gains
Income taxed at lower rates
Income to be distributed to unitholders, not subject to tax in the Trust
Other

$

15,134

$

47,059

$

102,172

Income tax expense

$

Effective income tax rate before enacted tax rate reductions

15,849
(2,601)
(43,557)
–
7,133
(8,042)

7,562
(20,136)
(30,983)
(2,771)
(161)
$

570

(15%)

372
–
–
(67,463)
2,763
$

37,844

0%

11%

2010

2009

The net future tax liability is comprised of the tax effect of the following temporary differences:

Future income tax liability:
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Partnership deferrals
Other

$

Future income tax assets:
Losses (expire from time to time up to 2030)
Debt issue costs
Long-term incentive plan
Other
Net future income tax liability

$

764,817
55,819
2,094

$

747,779
37,674
14,296

822,730

799,749

136,056
6,802
7,559
4,773

84,365
3,769
4,407
4,013

667,540

$

703,195

Included in the net future tax liability is $411.3 million of tax effected temporary differences related to the Corporations’
United States operations.
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NOTE 11. SHAREHOLDERS’ CAPITAL
(a) Authorized – unlimited number of voting common shares
– unlimited number of preferred shares, issuable in series
(b) Issued
Common shares

Number

Amount

Balance, May 31, 2010
Issued pursuant to the Arrangement
Options exercised – cash consideration
– reclassification from contributed surplus

–
275,663,344
23,332
–

$

–
2,770,853
122
48

Balance, December 31, 2010

275,686,676

$ 2,771,023

The following provides a continuity of Trust units and Exchangeable LP units up to the Conversion on June 1, 2010.
Trust units

Number

Amount

Balance, December 31, 2007
Issued on the acquisition of Grey Wolf, Inc.
Issued on retraction of exchangeable LP units
Issued and consolidated pursuant to special distribution (Note 7)

125,587,919
34,435,724
18,422
–

1,440,543
889,085
209
24,006

Balance, December 31, 2008
Issued for cash on February 18, 2009
Issued for cash pursuant to private placement
Issued upon exercise of rights on June 4, 2009
Issued on retraction of exchangeable LP units
Unit issue costs, net of related tax effect of $1.9 million

160,042,065
46,000,000
35,000,000
34,441,950
32,763
–

2,353,843
217,281
70,181
103,326
377
(10,489)

275,516,778
–

2,734,519
34,819

Warrants issued pursuant to private placement
Balance, December 31, 2009
Issued on redemption of non-management directors DSUs
Cancellation of units owned by dissenting shareholders

275,516,778
28,586
(840)

$

2,769,338
154
(9)

Balance, May 31, 2010

275,544,524

$

2,769,483

Exchangeable LP units

Number

Amount

Balance, December 31, 2007
Redeemed on retraction of exchangeable LP units
Issued and consolidated pursuant to special distribution (Note 7)

170,005
(18,422)
–

1,933
(209)
23

Balance, December 31, 2008
Redeemed on retraction of exchangeable LP units

151,583
(32,763)

1,747
(377)

Balance, December 31, 2009 and May 31, 2010

118,820
2010

Summary as at December 31, 2009 and May 31, 2010

Number

$

1,370

2009
Amount

Number

Amount

Trust units
Exchangeable LP units

275,544,524
118,820

$

2,769,483
1,370

275,516,778
118,820

$

2,769,338
1,370

Unitholders’ capital

275,663,344

$

2,770,853

275,635,598

$

2,770,708

Pursuant to the Arrangement, any unitholder of the Trust could dissent and be paid the fair value of the units, being the
trading price of Trust units at the close of business on the last business day prior to the Annual and Special Meeting of
Unitholders on May 11, 2010. As a result a total of 840 units were repurchased for cancellation for six thousand dollars, of
which a discount of three thousand dollars over the stated capital was credited to contributed surplus.
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(c) Warrants
On April 22, 2009 the Corporation issued 15,000,000 purchase warrants pursuant to a private placement. Each warrant is
exercisable into common shares of the Corporation at a price of $3.22 per share for a period of five years from the date of
issue. No warrants have been exercised as at December 31, 2010.
(d) Contributed surplus
Balance, December 31, 2007
Share based compensation expense (Note 13(c))

$

307
691

Balance, December 31, 2008
Share based compensation expense (Notes 13(c) and 13(d))

998
3,065

Balance, December 31, 2009
Share based compensation expense (Notes 13(c) and 13(d))
Reclassification to common shares on exercise of options
Redemption of non-management directors DSUs
Cancellation of units of dissenting unitholders

4,063
6,607
(48)
(154)
3

Balance, December 31, 2010

$

10,471

$

15,359
(312,856)

NOTE 12. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Balance, December 31, 2008
Unrealized foreign currency translation gains
Balance, December 31, 2009
Unrealized foreign currency translation losses
Foreign exchange gain on net investment hedge with U.S. denominated debt, net of tax of $2,148
Balance, December 31, 2010

(297,497)
(90,213)
14,817
$

(372,893)

NOTE 13. UNIT BASED COMPENSATION PLANS
(a) Officers and employees
During 2009 Precision introduced two new share based incentive plans to replace the Performance Saving Plan and the
Long-Term Incentive Plan. Under the Restricted Share Unit incentive plan shares granted to eligible employees vest
annually over a three year term. Vested shares are automatically paid out in cash in the first quarter of the year following
vesting at a value determined by the fair market value of the shares as at December 31 of the vesting year. Under the
Performance Share Unit incentive plan shares granted to eligible employees vest at the end of a three-year term. Vested
shares are automatically paid out in cash in the first quarter following the vested term at a value determined by the fair
market value of the shares at December 31 of the vesting year and based on the number of performance shares held
multiplied by a performance factor that ranges from zero to two times. The performance factor is based on Precision
achieving a predetermined return on capital employed and share price performance compared to a peer group over the
three-year period. As at December 31, 2010 $4.8 million (2009 – $2.5 million) is included in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities and $12.3 million (2009 – $4.6 million) in long-term liabilities for the plans. Included in net earnings for the year
ended December 31, 2010 is an expense of $12.5 million (2009 – $7.1 million; 2008 – $nil).
Notwithstanding that the Performance Savings Plan was replaced effective January 1, 2009 certain liabilities continue to
exist as eligible participants were able to elect to receive a portion of their annual performance bonus in the form of
deferred share units (“DSUs”). These notional share units are redeemable in cash and prior to the conversion to a
corporation were adjusted for each distribution to unitholders by issuing additional DSUs based on the weighted average
trading price on the Toronto Stock Exchange for the five days immediately following the ex-distribution date. All DSUs must
be redeemed within 60 days of ceasing to be an employee of Precision or by the end of the second full calendar year after
receipt of the DSUs. A summary of the DSUs outstanding under this share based incentive plan is presented below:
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Deferred Share Units

Outstanding

Balance, December 31, 2007
Issued, including as a result of distributions
Redeemed on employee resignations and withdrawals

76,729
31,006
(24,300)

Balance, December 31, 2008
Issued, including as a result of distributions
Redeemed on employee resignations and withdrawals

83,435
211,156
(48,675)

Balance, December 31, 2009
Redeemed on employee resignations and withdrawals

245,916
(78,474)

Balance, December 31, 2010

167,442

As at December 31, 2010 $1.7 million (2009 – $1.9 million) is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities for
outstanding DSUs. Included in net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2010 is an expense of $0.3 million (2009 –
$1.0 million expense; 2008 – $0.4 million expense recovery).
In conjunction with the acquisition of Grey Wolf, Inc. (“Grey Wolf”) (Note 19) the Corporation instituted a Share Appreciation
Rights (“SAR”) plan. Under this U.S. dollar denominated plan, eligible participants were granted SARs that entitle the rights
holder to receive cash payments calculated as the excess of the market price over the exercise price per share on the
exercise date. Prior to the conversion to a corporation, the exercise price of the SARs was adjusted by the aggregate unit
distributions paid or payable on Trust units from the grant date to the exercise date. The SARs vest over a period of five
years and expire ten years from the date of grant.

Share Appreciation Rights

Outstanding

$

Range of
Exercise Price

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price

(US $)

(US $)

Exercisable

−
14.86

−

Outstanding at December 31, 2007
Granted

−
925,746

Outstanding at December 31, 2008
Forfeitures

925,746
(128,206)

9.26 – 17.92
9.26 – 17.38

14.86
15.31

469,267

Outstanding at December 31, 2009
Forfeitures

797,540
(51,925)

9.26 – 17.92
9.26 – 17.38

14.79
14.81

607,168

Outstanding at December 31, 2010

745,615

14.79

707,327

$

−
9.26 – 17.92

9.26 – 17.92

Total SARs Outstanding

Range of Exercise Prices (US $)

Number

$

$

Exercisable SARs

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price (US $)

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life (Years)

Number

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price (US $)

$ 9.26 – 11.99
12.00 – 14.99
15.00 – 17.92

71,380
115,478
558,757

$

9.26
13.26
15.81

3.23
4.10
6.42

71,380
115,478
520,469

$

9.26
13.26
15.86

$ 9.26 – 17.92

745,615

$

14.79

5.76

707,327

$

14.77

As at December 31, 2010 $30,000 (2009 – $nil) is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities for outstanding
SARs. Included in net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2010 is an expense of $30,000 (2009 – $nil; 2008 – $nil).
(b) Executive
In 2007 Precision instituted a Deferred Signing Bonus Share Plan for its Chief Executive Officer. Under the plan 178,336
notional DSUs were granted on September 1, 2007. The shares were redeemable one-third annually beginning September 1,
2008 and were settled for cash based on the common share trading price on redemption. Prior to the conversion to a
corporation, the number of notional DSUs were adjusted for each cash distribution to unitholders by issuing additional
notional DSUs based on the weighted average trading price on the Toronto Stock Exchange for the five days immediately
following the ex-distribution date. The final tranche from this plan was redeemed during 2010. Included in net earnings for
the year ended December 31, 2010 is an expense recovery of $0.1 million (2009 – $0.4 million expense recovery; 2008 –
$21,000 expense).
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(c) Non-management directors
Precision has a deferred share unit plan for non-management directors. Under the plan fully vested deferred share units
are granted quarterly based upon an election by the non-management director to receive all or a portion of their
compensation in deferred share units. Prior to the conversion to a corporation, cash distributions to unitholders declared
by the Trust prior to redemption were reinvested into additional deferred share units on the date of distribution. These
deferred share units are redeemable into an equal number of common shares any time after the director’s retirement. A
summary of this share based incentive plan is presented below:
Deferred Share Units

Outstanding

Balance, December 31, 2007
Granted
Issued as a result of distributions

18,280
33,058
3,205

Balance, December 31, 2008
Granted
Issued as a result of distributions

54,543
234,142
2,047

Balance, December 31, 2009
Granted
Redeemed

290,732
131,571
(28,586)

Balance, December 31, 2010

393,717

For the year ended December 31, 2010 the Corporation expensed $1.0 million (2009 – $1.3 million; 2008 – $0.7 million) as
share based compensation, with a corresponding increase in contributed surplus.
(d) Option plan
The Corporation has a share option plan under which a combined total of 10,303,253 options to purchase shares are
reserved to be granted to employees. Of the amount reserved, 4,047,955 options have been granted. Under this plan, the
exercise price of each option equals the fair market of the option at the date of grant determined by the weighted average
trading price for the five days preceding the grant. The options are denominated in either Canadian or U.S. dollars and
vests over a period of three years from the date of grant as employees render continuous service to the Corporation and
have a term of seven years.
A summary of the status of the equity incentive plan is presented below:

Canadian share options

Options
Outstanding

Range of
exercise price

Outstanding as at December 31, 2008
Granted
Forfeitures

–
1,199,625
(10,000)

$ 5.22 – 7.26
5.85 – 5.85

Outstanding as at December 31, 2009
Granted
Exercised
Forfeitures

1,189,625
1,236,310
(5,666)
(78,500)

5.22 – 7.26
7.33 – 8.59
5.85 – 5.85
5.85 – 8.59

Outstanding as at December 31, 2010

2,341,769

U.S. share options

Options
Outstanding

$ 5.22 – 8.59

5.85
8.56
5.85
7.12

–

7.24

386,013

(US $)

(US $)

Outstanding as at December 31, 2009
Granted
Exercised
Forfeitures

598,075
882,445
(17,666)
(81,500)

4.95 – 7.02
7.12 – 8.06
4.95 – 4.95
4.95 – 8.06
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$

5.85
5.85

Weighted
average
exercise price

$ 4.95 – 7.02
4.95 – 4.95
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$

Range of
exercise price

–
729,575
(131,500)

1,381,354

Options
exercisable

–

Outstanding as at December 31, 2008
Granted
Forfeitures

Outstanding as at December 31, 2010

Weighted
average
exercise price

Options
exercisable

–

$ 4.95 – 8.06

$

$

4.96
4.95
4.97
7.82
4.95
5.37

–

6.77

158,177

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at December 31, 2010 are as follows:
Canadian share options

Total Options Outstanding

Range of Exercise Prices

Number

Exercisable Options

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life (Years)

Number

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

$ 5.22 – 6.99
7.00 – 8.59

1,140,034
1,201,735

$

5.85
8.56

5.35
6.13

379,872
6,141

$

5.85
8.45

$ 5.22 – 8.59

2,341,769

$

7.24

5.75

386,013

$

5.89

U.S. share options

Total Options Outstanding

Range of Exercise Prices (US $)

Number

Exercisable Options

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price (US $)

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life (Years)

Number

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price (US $)

$ 4.95 – 5.99
6.00 – 8.06

504,834
876,520

$

4.95
7.81

5.30
6.24

156,486
1,691

$

4.95
7.02

$ 4.95 – 8.06

1,381,354

$

6.77

5.89

158,177

$

4.97

The per option weighted average fair value of the share options granted during 2010 was $3.78 (2009 – $2.57) estimated
on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumption: average risk-free interest
rate 2% (2009 – 2%), average expected life of four years (2009 – four years), expected forfeiture rate of 5% (2009 – 5%)
and expected volatility of 59% (2009 – 56%). Included in net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2010 is an expense
$5.6 million (2009 – $1.7 million).

NOTE 14. FINANCE CHARGES
2010

Interest:
Long-term debt
Other
Income
Amortization of debt issue costs
Accelerated amortization of debt issue costs
from voluntary debt repayments
Loss on settlement of debt facilities (Note 9)

$

67,570
97
(803)
27,097

2009

$

1,590
115,776
$

211,327

101,108
2,883
(483)
25,681

2008

$

13,680
151
(455)
798

8,313
9,899
$

147,401

–
–
$

14,174

NOTE 15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
The Corporation has a defined contribution pension plan covering a significant number of its employees. Under this plan,
the Corporation matches individual contributions up to 5% of the employee’s eligible compensation. Total expense under
the defined contribution plan in 2010 was $7.2 million (2009 – $4.4 million; 2008 – $5.7 million).
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NOTE 16. COMMITMENTS
The Corporation has commitments for operating lease agreements, primarily for vehicles and office space, in the
aggregate amount of $78.2 million. Additionally, the Corporation has commitments with a drilling rig manufacturer for the
construction, or partial construction, of two drilling rigs in the amount of $16.5 million (US$16.6 million). Expected payments
over the next five years are as follows:
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

$

29,667
9,648
9,722
8,040
7,227

$

7,514
6,937
3,636

Rent expense included in the statements of earnings is as follows:
2010
2009
2008

NOTE 17. PER SHARE AMOUNTS
The following tables reconcile the net earnings and weighted average shares outstanding used in computing basic and
diluted earnings per share:
2010

(Stated in thousands)

2009

2008

Net earnings – basic
Impact of assumed conversion of convertible debt, net of tax

$

62,091
–

$

161,703
1,229

$

302,730
164

Net earnings – diluted

$

62,091

$

162,932

$

302,894

2010

2009

2008

Weighted average shares outstanding – basic
Effect of rights offering

275,655
–

243,748
6,177

126,507
9,061

Weighted average shares outstanding – basic
Effect of warrants
Effect of stock options and other equity compensation plans
Effect of convertible debt
Effect of rights offering

275,655
8,787
619
–
–

249,925
5,261
181
3,896
342

135,568
–
33
372
29

Weighted average shares outstanding – diluted

285,061

259,605

136,002

(Stated in thousands)

NOTE 18. SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS
During the year ended December 31, 2010 no one customer accounted for more than 10% of the Corporation’s revenue
compared to the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 where one customer accounted for 12% and 13% of the
Corporation’s revenue, respectively. As at December 31, 2010 one customer accounted for 11% of the trade accounts
receivable balance (2009 – 10%; 2008 – 11%).

NOTE 19. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
Acquisitions have been accounted for by the purchase method with results of operations acquired included in the
consolidated financial statements from the closing date of acquisition.
On December 23, 2008 Precision acquired all the issued and outstanding shares of Grey Wolf, Inc. Grey Wolf provided
land based daywork and turnkey contract drilling services to the oil and gas industry in the United States and Mexico. The
acquisition facilitated and accelerated Precision’s organic expansion into the United States market and provided a
foundation for future international expansion. Intangible assets acquired relate to customer relationships. The Grey Wolf
operations have been included in the Contract Drilling Services segment.
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On July 31, 2008, Precision acquired six service rigs and related equipment from Rick’s Well Servicing Ltd. (“RWS”) a
privately owned well servicing company based in Virden, Manitoba. The acquisition represented all of the operating assets
of RWS and Precision will maintain and operate out of the RWS facility. The acquisition strengthened Precision’s product
offering in south-eastern Saskatchewan and south-western Manitoba. Intangible assets acquired relate to customer lists.
The operations of RWS have been included in the Completion and Production Services segment.
The details of these acquisitions are as follows:
Grey Wolf

Net assets at assigned values:
Working capital
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Goodwill (no tax basis)
Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt
Future income taxes

Consideration:
Cash
Trust units

RWS

Total

$

470,586 (1)
1,869,875
4,428
553,335
(23,308)
(319,115)
(553,682)

$

19
10,542
1,128
3,830
–
–
–

$

470,605
1,880,417
5,556
557,165
(23,308)
(319,115)
(553,682)

$

2,002,119

$

15,519

$

2,017,638

$

1,113,034
889,085

$

15,519
–

$

1,128,553
889,085

$

2,002,119

$

15,519

$

2,017,638

(1) Working capital includes cash of $360,161

NOTE 20. UNITED STATES GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP which conform with United States
generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP) in all material respects, except as follows:
(a) Income taxes
On December 31, 2010 Precision had $54.8 million (2009 – $48.7 million) of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized,
would have a favourable impact on Precision’s effective income tax rate in future periods. Precision classifies interest
accrued on unrecognized tax benefits and income tax penalties as income tax expense. Included in the unrecognized tax
benefit as at December 31, 2010 is interest and penalties of $10.3 million (2009 – $8.7 million). Under U.S. GAAP,
unrecognized tax benefits are classified as current or long-term liabilities as opposed to future income tax liabilities.
Reconciliation of unrecognized tax benefits
Year ended December 31,

2010

Unrecognized tax benefits, beginning of year
Additions:
Prior year’s tax positions
Reductions:
Prior year’s tax positions

$

Unrecognized tax benefits, end of year

$

48,652

2009

$

56,563

6,825

2,514

(652)
54,825

(10,425)
$

48,652

It is anticipated that approximately $24.4 million (2009 – $23.9 million) of an unrecognized tax position that relates to prior
year activities will be realized during the next 12 months and has been classified as a current liability. Subject to the results
of audit examinations by taxing authorities and/or legislative changes by taxing jurisdictions, Precision does not anticipate
further adjustments of unrecognized tax positions during the next 12 months that would have a material impact on the
financial statements of Precision.
There is no difference between the amounts recorded for tax exposures under Canadian and U.S. GAAP.
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(b) Equity settled share based compensation
As described in Note 13(c), Precision has an equity settled share based compensation plan for non-management
directors. Prior to the conversion from an income trust to a corporation, Trust units issued upon settlement of this plan were
redeemable therefore under U.S. GAAP were accounted for as a liability based award. The liability was re-measured, until
settlement, at the end of each reporting period with the resultant change being charged or credited to the statement of
earnings as compensation expense. Upon conversion to a corporation the liability for the plan was reclassified to
contributed surplus. After the conversion no difference between U.S. and Canadian GAAP exists
As described in Note 13(d), Precision has an equity settled share option plan for employees. Prior to the conversion from
an income trust to a corporation, Trust units issued upon settlement of this plan were redeemable therefore under U.S.
GAAP were accounted for as a liability based award. The liability was re-measured at fair value, until settlement, at the end
of each reporting period with the resultant change being charged or credited to the statement of earnings as compensation
expense. Upon conversion to a corporation the liability for this plan was reclassified from liabilities to contributed surplus
with the remaining unamortized fair value charged to statement of earnings as compensation expense over the remaining
service period of the awards.
Additional disclosures required by U.S. GAAP with respect to Precision’s equity settled share based compensation plans
are as follows:
As at December 31, 2010

Number vested and expected to vest
Weighted average exercise price (1)
Aggregate intrinsic value (2)
Weighted average remaining life (years)

Directors’
DSUs

Options

$
$

3,564,176
7.07
9,090
5.6

$
$

393,717
–
3,780
–

(1) No proceeds are received upon exercise of Directors DSUs.
(2) Based on December 31, 2010 closing price for Precision’s common shares on the Toronto Stock Exchange.

As at December 31, 2009

Number vested and expected to vest
Weighted average exercise price (1)
Aggregate intrinsic value (2)
Weighted average remaining life (years)

Directors’
DSUs

Options

$
$

1,698,315
5.63
3,425
6.3

$
$

290,732
–
2,224
–

(1) No proceeds are received upon exercise of Directors DSUs.
(2) Based on December 31, 2010 closing price for Precision’s common shares on the Toronto Stock Exchange.

544,490 share options were exercisable at December 31, 2010 (2009 – nil) and all Directors DTUs were vested at
December 31, 2010 and 2009.
(c) Cash settled share based compensation
As described in Note 13(a), Precision has a cash settled share appreciation rights plan. Under Canadian GAAP this plan
is treated as a liability based compensation plan and recorded at its intrinsic value. Under U.S. GAAP rights issued under
this plan would be measured at their fair value, and re-measured at fair value at each reporting date with the change in the
obligation charged as share based compensation. None of these rights were exercised during 2010 and 2009.
Additional disclosures required by U.S. GAAP with respect to Precision’s cash settled share based compensation plan are
as follows:
As at December 31, 2010

SARs

Number vested and expected to vest
Weighted average exercise price
Aggregate intrinsic value (1)
Weighted average remaining life (years)

$
$

745,615
14.71
30
5.8

Number exercisable
Weighted average exercise price
Aggregate intrinsic value (1)
Weighted average remaining life (years)

$
$

707,327
14.69
30
5.7

(1) Based on December 31, 2010 closing price for Precision’s common shares on the Toronto Stock Exchange.
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As at December 31, 2009

SARs

Number vested and expected to vest
Weighted average exercise price
Aggregate intrinsic value (1)
Weighted average remaining life (years)

$
$

757,663
15.48
–
6.8

Number exercisable
Weighted average exercise price
Aggregate intrinsic value (1)
Weighted average remaining life (years)

$
$

607,168
15.33
–
6.5

(1) Based on December 31, 2009 closing price for Precision’s Trust units on the Toronto Stock Exchange.

(d) Redemption of Trust units
Prior to the conversion from an income trust to a corporation, as per the Declaration of Trust, Trust units were redeemable
at any time on demand by the unitholder for cash and notes. Under U.S. GAAP, the amount included on the consolidated
balance sheet for Unitholders’ equity was classified as temporary equity and recorded at an amount equal to the
redemption value of the Trust units as at the balance sheet date. The same accounting treatment was applied to the
exchangeable LP units. The redemption value of the Trust units and the exchangeable LP units was determined with
respect to the trading value of the Trust units as at each balance sheet date, and the amount of the redemption value was
classified as temporary equity. Changes (increases and decreases) in the redemption value during a period resulted in a
change to temporary equity and were charged to retained earnings. Upon conversion to a corporation the redemption
value on the conversion date that was recorded as temporary equity was reclassified to shareholders’ equity.
(e) Debt issuance costs
Under U.S. GAAP debt issuance costs are recorded as a deferred charge and amortized over the term of the debt
instrument. Canadian GAAP requires that such costs be presented as a reduction of the related debt, resulting in a
$17.0 million reclassification from long-term debt to other noncurrent assets at December 31, 2010 (2009 – $137.0 million).
(f) Goodwill
In 2000 the Trust adopted the asset and liability method of accounting for future income taxes without restatement of prior
years. As a result, the Trust recorded an adjustment to retained earnings and future tax liability in the amount of $70.0 million
at January 1, 2000. U.S. GAAP requires the use of the asset and liability method which substantially conforms to the
Canadian GAAP accounting standard adopted in 2000. Application of U.S. GAAP in years prior to 2000 would have
resulted in $70.0 million of additional goodwill being recognized as at January 1, 2000 as opposed to an implementation
adjustment to retained earnings allowed under Canadian GAAP. Prior to 2002 goodwill was amortized under Canadian
and U.S. GAAP. As a result, $7.0 million of amortization was recorded on the additional goodwill in 2000 and 2001 under
U.S. GAAP. In 2009 and 2010 the U.S. GAAP financial statements reflect an increase in goodwill of $63.0 million and a
corresponding increase in retained earnings.
(g) New accounting policies adopted
On January 1, 2010, Precision adopted the FASB Accounting Standards Update No. 2010-06, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures (Topic 820) – Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements (“FASB ASU 2010-06”). FASB ASU 2010-06
requires the disclosures about the transfers in and out of Levels 1 and 2 and information about purchases, sales, issuances
and settlements for Level 3 activities. It also clarifies requirements for existing fair value disclosures with respect to the level
of disaggregation required within the fair value hierarchy and inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value.
The adoption of this standard did not have a significant impact on the disclosure in Precision’s financial statements.
(h) Fair value disclosure
The fair value disclosures required under U.S. GAAP are not significantly different than Canadian GAAP (see Note 22)
except Canadian GAAP requires fair value disclosures for only financial assets and liabilities. In 2009, Precision recorded
an impairment charge of $82.2 million on decommissioning certain assets. The estimated fair value of the decommissioned
assets was based on level three inputs. An assessment was made of the condition, life expectancy and potential repair
costs of useable components from these assets. Fair value was based on estimated replacement costs in both domestic
and international markets for components of similar likeness, condition, age and remaining life.
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The application of U.S. GAAP accounting principles would have the following impact on the consolidated financial statements:
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Years ended December 31,

2010

Net earnings under Canadian GAAP
Adjustments under U.S. GAAP:
Equity-based compensation expense

$

62,091

Net earnings under U.S. GAAP

$

Net earnings per share under U.S. GAAP:
Basic
Diluted

$
$

2009

$

161,703

61,956

$

0.22
0.22

$
$

(135)

2008

$

302,730

160,093

$

302,913

0.64
0.62

$
$

2.23
2.23

(1,610)

183

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Years ended December 31,

2010

Net earnings under U.S. GAAP
Unrealized gain (loss) on translation of assets and liabilities of
self–sustaining operations denominated in foreign currency
Foreign exchange gain on net investment hedge
with U.S. denominated debt, net of tax of $2,148

$

Comprehensive income (loss) under U.S. GAAP

$

61,956

2009

$

(90,213)

$

(312,856)

14,817
(13,440)

160,093

2008

11,222

–
$

(152,763)

302,913

–
$

314,135

Consolidated Statements of Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Years ended December 31,

2010

2009

2008

Retained earnings (deficit) under U.S. GAAP, beginning of year
Net earnings under U.S. GAAP
Distributions declared
Change in redemption value of temporary equity

$ 1,040,829
61,956
–
268,890

$

1,060,802
160,093
(6,408)
(173,658)

$

(350,898)
302,913
(224,688)
1,333,475

Retained earnings under U.S. GAAP, end of year

$ 1,371,675

$

1,040,829

$

1,060,802

Consolidated Balance Sheets
2010
As at December 31,

Current assets
Income taxes recoverable
Other long-term assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangibles
Goodwill

Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt
Future income taxes
Other long-term liabilities
Temporary equity
Shareholders’ capital
Unitholders’ capital
Contributed surplus
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Retained earnings

As reported

$

676,665
64,579
–
2,812,281
6,366
736,897

U.S. GAAP

$

449,459
64,579
–
2,913,966
3,156
760,553

$

449,459
64,579
137,036
2,913,966
3,156
823,582

$ 4,296,788

$ 4,376,813

$

4,191,713

$

4,391,778

$

$

$

128,599
26,693
748,725
703,195
–
–
–
2,770,708
4,063
(297,497)
107,227

$

158,482
26,693
885,761
654,056
24,711
1,898,743
–
–
–
(297,497)
1,040,829

$

4,191,713

$

4,391,778

216,516
30,319
804,494
667,540
–
–
2,771,023
–
10,471
(372,893)
169,318
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$

As reported

676,665
64,579
16,996
2,812,281
6,366
799,926

$ 4,296,788
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2009
U.S. GAAP

243,095
30,319
821,490
611,899
30,422
–
1,630,167
–
10,639
(372,893)
1,371,675

$ 4,376,813

(i) Supplemental Guarantor Information
As discussed in Note 9 the Corporation issued US$650.0 million in senior unsecured notes due on November 15, 2020
that were fully and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several basis by certain current and future U.S. and Canadian
subsidiaries. The Corporation has not presented supplemental financial information concerning the guarantor and
non-guarantor subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2010 as the assets and operations of the non-guarantor
companies are not significant. In addition, the parent company has no significant independent assets, except for cash of
$229.2 million, or significant independent operations except for general and administrative costs of $40.5 million and
financing charges of $211.3 million.
Separate financial statements and other disclosures concerning the guarantor subsidiaries have not been presented for
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 as the parent company at the time, Precision Drilling Trust, had no significant
independent assets or operations and the assets and operations of its wholly owned non-guarantor subsidiaries were
not significant.

NOTE 21. SEGMENTED INFORMATION
The Corporation operates primarily in Canada and the United States, in two industry segments; Contract Drilling Services
and Completion and Production Services. Contract Drilling Services includes drilling rigs, procurement and distribution of
oilfield supplies, camp and catering services, and manufacture, sale and repair of drilling equipment. Completion and
Production Services includes service rigs, snubbing units, wastewater treatment units, and oilfield equipment rental.
Contract
Drilling
Services

2010

Revenue
Segment profit (loss) (1)
Depreciation and amortization
Total assets
Goodwill
Capital expenditures

$ 1,212,656
260,459
156,179
3,550,844
624,758
158,575

$ 1,030,852
210,784
118,889
3,566,078
648,414
182,855

$

809,317
302,061
57,076
4,289,517
729,390
202,863

227,835
37,667
21,491
395,109
112,139
12,134

Corporate
and Other

$

Completion and
Production
Services

$

Contract
Drilling
Services

2008

Revenue
Segment profit (loss) (1)
Depreciation and amortization
Total assets
Goodwill
Capital expenditures*

$

Contract
Drilling
Services

2009

Revenue
Segment profit (loss) (1)
Depreciation and amortization
Total assets
Goodwill
Capital expenditures

Completion and
Production
Services

176,422
10,934
17,186
388,245
112,139
2,897

Corporate
and Other

$

Completion and
Production
Services

$

308,624
86,088
22,966
448,697
112,139
23,713

–
(45,462)
5,049
350,835
–
5,192

–
(34,890)
1,925
237,390
–
7,683

Corporate
and Other

$

–
(35,442)
3,787
95,488
–
3,003

Inter-segment
Eliminations

$

(10,838)
–
–
–
–
–

Total

$ 1,429,653
252,664
182,719
4,296,788
736,897
175,901

Inter-segment
Eliminations

$

(9,828)
–
–
–
–
–

Total

$ 1,197,446
186,828
138,000
4,191,713
760,553
193,435

Inter-segment
Eliminations

$

(16,050)
–
–
–
–
–

Total

$ 1,101,891
352,707
83,829
4,833,702
841,529
229,579

* Excludes business acquisitions
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(1) Segment profit (loss) is defined as revenue less operating, general and administrative and depreciation and amortization.
A reconciliation of segment profit (loss) to earnings before income taxes is as follows:
2010

Total segment profit (loss)
Add (deduct):
Foreign exchange
Finance charges

$

Earnings before income taxes

$

252,664

2009

$

186,828

12,712
(211,327)
54,049

2008

$

122,846
(147,401)
$

162,273

352,707
2,041
(14,174)

$

340,574

The Trust’s operations are carried on in the following geographic locations:
2010

Canada

Revenue
Total assets

$

2009

772,332
1,818,875

United States

$

Canada

Revenue
Total assets

$

2008

569,013
1,639,046

$

909,001
1,741,462

$

United States

$

Canada

Revenue
Total assets

634,885
2,422,842

International

608,109
2,498,909

International

$

United States

$

189,796
3,033,378

27,239
55,071

23,748
53,758

International

$

4,686
58,862

Inter-segment
Eliminations

$

(4,803)
–

Inter-segment
Eliminations

$

(3,424)
–

Inter-segment
Eliminations

$

(1,592)
–

Total

$ 1,429,653
4,296,788

Total

$ 1,197,446
4,191,713

Total

$ 1,101,891
4,833,702

NOTE 22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Fair value
The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their fair value
due to the relatively short period to maturity of the instruments. The fair value of the 6.625% senior notes approximates their
face value at December 31, 2010 due to the short period that has elapsed since there issuance. The fair value of the 10%
senior notes at December 31, 2010 was approximately $200 million.
Financial assets and liabilities recorded or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated balance sheet are categorized based
upon the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value. Hierarchical levels are based on
the amount of subjectivity associated with the inputs in the fair determination and are as follows:
Level I – Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date.
Level II – Inputs (other than quoted prices included in Level I) are either directly or indirectly observable for the
asset or liability through correlation with market data at the measurement date and for the duration of the
instrument’s anticipated life.
Level III – Inputs reflect management’s best estimate of what market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Consideration is given to the risk inherent in the valuation technique and the
risk inherent in the inputs to the model.
The estimated fair value of unsecured senior notes is based on level II inputs. The fair value is estimated considering the
risk free interest rates on government debt instruments of similar maturities, adjusted for estimated credit risk, industry risk
and market risk premiums.
The following table presents Precision’s fair value hierarchy for those financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value at
December 31, 2009. There were no transfers between level I and level II during the year.
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Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:

Description

Interest rate swap
Interest rate cap

Carrying Amount
of Asset at
December 31, 2009

$

2,378
493

Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical Assets
(Level I)

$

–
–

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level II)

$

2,378
493

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level III)

$

–
–

(b) Credit risk
Accounts receivable includes balances from a large number of customers primarily operating in the oil and gas industry.
The Corporation manages credit risk by assessing the creditworthiness of its customers before providing services and on
an ongoing basis as well as monitoring the amount and age of balances outstanding. In some instances the Corporation
will take additional measures to reduce credit risk including obtaining letters of credit and prepayments from customers.
When indicators of credit problems appear the Corporation takes appropriate steps to reduce its exposure including
negotiating with the customer, filing liens and entering into litigation. The Corporation views the credit risks on these
amounts as normal for the industry. The Corporation does not have any significant accounts receivable at December 31,
2010 that are past due and uncollectible.
As at December 31, 2010 the Corporation’s allowance for doubtful accounts was $12.8 million (2009 – $16.3 million).
Included in net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2010 is an expense of $1.1 million (2009 – $12.0 million) related
to a provision for doubtful accounts.
(c) Interest rate risk
As at December 31, 2010, all of Precision’s long-term debt bears fixed interest rates. As a result Precision is not exposed
to significant fluctuations in interest expense as a result of changes in interest rates based on the debt outstanding at the
end of the year. In 2009 if interest rates applying to long-term debt had been one percent or 100 basis points lower or
higher, with all other variables held constant, earnings from continuing operations would have changed by approximately
$2.6 million.
(d) Foreign currency risk
The Corporation is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations in relation to the working capital and long-term debt of its
United States operations and certain long-term debt facilities of its Canadian operations. The Corporation has no
significant exposures to foreign currencies other than the U.S. dollar. The Corporation monitors its foreign currency
exposure and attempts to minimize the impact by aligning appropriate levels of U.S. denominated debt with cash flows
from U.S. based operations.
The following financial instruments were denominated in U.S. dollars at December 31, 2010:
Canadian
Operations (1)

U.S.
Operations

Cash
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Long-term liabilities, excluding long-term incentive plans

$

144,094
189
(6,048)
–

$

41,887
177,044
(109,804)
(18,149)

Net foreign currency exposure

$

138,235

$

90,978

Impact of $0.01 change in the U.S. dollar to Canadian dollar
exchange rate on net earnings

$

1,382

$

–

Impact of $0.01 change in the U.S. dollar to Canadian dollar
exchange rate on comprehensive income

$

–

$

910

(1) Excludes US$650 million of long-term debt that has been designated as a hedge of the Corporation’s net investment in certain self-sustaining foreign operations.
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(e) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the exposure of the Corporation to the risk of not being able to meet its financial obligations as they become
due. The Corporation manages liquidity risk by monitoring and reviewing actual and forecasted cash flows to ensure there
are available cash resources to meet these needs. The following are the contractual maturities of the Corporation’s
financial liabilities as at December 31, 2010:
2011

(Stated in thousands)

2012

2013

2014

2015

Thereafter

Total

Long-term debt
Interest on long-term debt (1)
Commitments

$

–
60,330
29,667

$

–
60,330
9,648

$

–
60,330
9,722

$

–
60,330
8,040

$

58,333
56,441
7,228

$ 763,157
218,389
30,415

$ 821,490
516,150
94,720

Total

$

89,997

$

69,978

$

70,052

$

68,370

$ 122,002

$1,011,961

$1,432,360

(1) Interest has been calculated based upon debt balances, interest rates and foreign exchange rates in effect as at December 31, 2010 and excludes amortization
of long-term debt issue costs.

NOTE 23. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Corporation’s strategy is to carry a capital base to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of the business. The Corporation seeks to maintain a balance between the level of long-term debt and
shareholders’ equity to ensure access to capital markets to fund growth and working capital given the cyclical nature of
the oilfield services sector. The Corporation strives to maintain a conservative ratio of long-term debt to long-term debt plus
equity. As at December 31, 2010 and 2009 these ratios were as follows:
2010

2009

Long-term debt
Shareholders’ equity

$

804,494
2,577,919

$

748,725
2,584,501

Total capitalization

$ 3,382,413

$

3,333,226

Long-term debt to long-term debt plus equity ratio

0.24

0.22

During the fourth quarter of 2010, Precision pursued market opportunities to put long-term debt financing in place. The
Company issued US$650 million aggregate principal amount of 6.625% senior unsecured notes due 2020 in a private
placement and entered into a new US$550 million senior secured revolving credit facility expiring in 2013.
As at December 31, 2010 liquidity remains sufficient as Precision has $256.7 million in cash and access to a US$550 million
senior secured revolving credit facility (2009 – US$260 million) and $39.9 million (2009 – $25 million) secured operating
facilities. The US$550 million Secured Revolver remains undrawn except for US$23.4 million (2009 – US$28 million) in
outstanding letters of credit. Availability of the $25 million secured operating facility was reduced by $0.15 million of
outstanding letters of credit and, and there was no amount drawn on the US$15 million secured operating facility.

NOTE 24. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
2010

Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Components of change in non-cash working capital balances:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Income taxes

Pertaining to:
Operations
Investments
Financing
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2009

2008

$
$

62,976
11,187

$
$

103,109
23,697

$
$

13,394
764

$

(141,978)
4,028
88,290
26,874

$

295,844
(467)
(133,419)
(15,035)

$

(114,444)
603
56,299
(4,446)

$

(22,786)

$

146,923

$

(61,988)

$
$
$

(69,303)
45,532
985

$
$
$

173,173
(26,250)
–

$
$
$

(84,571)
22,583
–

The components of accounts receivable are as follows:
2010

Trade
Accrued trade
Prepaids and other

2009

$

254,284
123,170
37,447

$

185,144
67,918
30,837

$

414,901

$

283,899

The components of accounts payable and accrued liabilities are as follows:
2010

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities:
Payroll
Other

$

127,708

2009

$

43,876
44,069
$

215,653

53,546
35,926
38,904

$

128,376

NOTE 25. CONTINGENCIES, COMMITMENT AND GUARANTEES
The business and operations of the Corporation are complex and the Corporation has executed a number of significant
financings, business combinations, acquisitions and dispositions over the course of its history. The computation of income
taxes payable as a result of these transactions involves many complex factors as well as the Corporation’s interpretation
of relevant tax legislation and regulations. The Corporation’s management believes that the provision for income tax is
adequate and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legislation and regulations.
However, there are tax filing positions that have been and can still be the subject of review by taxation authorities who may
successfully challenge the Corporation’s interpretation of the applicable tax legislation and regulations, with the result that
additional taxes could be payable by the Corporation and the amount owed, with estimated interest but without penalties,
could be up to $350 million, including the estimated amount pertaining to the long-term income tax recoverable on the
balance sheet for $58 million. On February 9, 2011 the Corporation received a notice of reassessment from Canada
Revenue Agency for $216 million relating to a transaction that occurred in the 2005 tax year which is included in the
$350 million noted above. The Corporation will appeal this reassessment as it vigorously defends what it believes to be a
correct filing position related to this transaction. The appeal process required the Corporation to pay security of
approximately $108 million.
The Corporation, through the performance of its services, product sales and business arrangements, is sometimes named
as a defendant in litigation. The outcome of such claims against the Corporation is not determinable at this time, however,
their ultimate resolution is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Corporation.
The Corporation has entered into agreements indemnifying certain parties primarily with respect to tax and specific third
party claims associated with businesses sold by the Corporation. Due to the nature of the indemnifications, the maximum
exposure under these agreements cannot be estimated. No amounts have been recorded for the indemnities as the
Corporation’s obligations under them are not probable or estimable.

NOTE 26. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
On March 15, 2011 the Corporation issued $200 million of 6.50% senior unsecured notes due 2019 in a private placement
offering.
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SHARE TRADING SUMMARY – 2010
The Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)

Years ended December 31,
(Stated in millions of Canadian dollars,
except per share amounts)

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

$ 1,429.7

$ 1,197.4

$ 1,101.9

$ 1,009.2

$ 1,437.6

886.8
107.5

692.2
98.2

598.2
67.2

516.1
56.0

688.2
81.2

EBITDA
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on decommissioning

435.4
182.7
–

407.0
138.0
82.1

436.5
83.8
–

437.1
71.6
6.7

668.2
73.2
–

Operating earnings
Foreign exchange
Finance charges
Other

252.7
(12.7)
211.3
–

186.9
(122.8)
147.4
–

352.7
(2.0)
14.1
–

358.8
2.4
7.4
–

595.0
(0.3)
8.0
(0.4)

Earnings from continuing operations
before income taxes
Income taxes

54.1
(8.0)

162.3
0.6

340.6
37.9

349.0
6.2

587.7
15.2

Earnings from continuing operations
Discontinued operations, net of tax

62.1
–

161.7
–

302.7
–

342.8
3.0

572.5
7.1

62.1
107.2
–

161.7
(48.1)
(6.4)

302.7
(126.1)
(224.7)

345.8
(195.2)
(276.7)

579.6
(303.3)
(471.5)

Revenue
Expenses:
Operating
General and administrative

Net earnings
Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of year
Distributions declared
Retained earnings (deficit), end of year
Earnings per share from continuing operations:
Basic
Diluted
Earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

$

169.3

$

107.2

$

(48.1)

$

(126.1)

$

(195.2)

$
$

0.23
0.22

$
$

0.65
0.63

$
$

2.23
2.23

$
$

2.54
2.54

$
$

4.26
4.26

$
$

0.23
0.22

$
$

0.65
0.63

$
$

2.23
2.23

$
$

2.57
2.57

$
$

4.31
4.31
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ADDITIONAL SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Years ended December 31,
(Stated in millions of Canadian dollars,
except per share amounts)

Return on sales – % (1)
Return on assets – % (2)
Return on equity – % (3)
Working capital
Current ratio
PP&E and intangibles
Total assets
Long-term debt
Shareholders’ equity
Long-term debt to long-term debt plus equity
Interest coverage (4)
Net capital expenditures from continuing
operations excluding business acquisitions
EBITDA
EBITDA – % of revenue
Operating earnings
Operating earnings – % of revenue
Cash flow from continuing operations
Cash flow from continuing operations per share:
Basic
Diluted
Book value per share (5)
Price earnings ratio (6)
Basic weighted average shares outstanding (000’s)

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

4.3
1.5
2.4
460.1
3.1
2,818.7
4,296.8
804.5
2,577.9
0.24
1.2

13.5
3.6
6.2
320.9
3.5
2,917.1
4,191.7
748.7
2,584.5
0.22
1.3

27.5
12.4
19.6
345.3
2.0
3,248.9
4,833.7
1,368.3
2,323.9
0.37
24.9

34.0
19.9
27.0
140.4
2.1
1,210.9
1,763.5
119.8
1, 316.7
0.08
49.0

39.8
33.6
49.4
166.5
1.81
1,108.0
1,761.2
140.9
1,217.1
0.10
74.1

$
$
$
$
$

163.6
435.4
30.5
252.7
17.7
305.4

$
$

1.11
1.07
9.35
41.74
275,655

$
$
$

$
$

2.02
1.94
9.38
11.77
249,925

$
$
$

$
$

(2) Return on assets was calculated by dividing net earnings by quarter average total assets.
(3) Return on equity was calculated by dividing net earnings by quarter average total shareholders’ equity.
(4) Interest coverage was calculated by dividing operating earnings by net interest expense.
(5) Book value per share was calculated by dividing shareholders’ equity by shares outstanding.
(6) Year end closing price from the Toronto Stock Exchange divided by basic earnings per share.
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$
$
$
$

177.5
407.0
34.0
186.9
15.6
504.7

(1) Return on sales was calculated by dividing earnings from continuing operations by total revenues.
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$

$
$

$
$
$
$
$

219.1
436.5
39.6
352.7
32.0
343.9

$
$

2.54
2.53
14.51
4.52
135,568

$
$
$

$
$

$
$
$
$
$

181.2
437.1
43.3
358.8
35.6
484.1

$
$

3.59
3.59
10.47
5.87
134,765

$
$
$

$
$

233.7
668.2
46.5
595.0
41.4
609.7
4.53
4.53
9.68
6.26
134,537
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS
Shares of Precision Drilling
Corporation are listed on the
Toronto Stock Exchange under the
trading symbol PD and on the New
York Stock Exchange under the
trading symbol PDS.
TRANSFER AGENT
AND REGISTRAR
Computershare Trust Company
of Canada
Calgary, Alberta
TRANSFER POINT
Computershare Trust Company NA
Denver, Colorado
2010 TRADING PROFILE

ACCOUNT QUESTIONS
Precision’s Transfer Agent can help
you with a variety of shareholder
related services, including:
쮿 Change of address
쮿 Lost share certificates
쮿 Transfer of shares to
another person
쮿 Estate settlement
You can contact Precision’s
Transfer Agent at:
Computershare Trust Company
of Canada
100 University Avenue,
9th Floor, North Tower
Toronto, Ontario, Canada
M5J 2Y1
Telephone: 1-800-564-6253
(toll free in Canada and the United States)

1-514-982-7555
Toronto (TSX: PD)*
High: $9.95
Low: $5.99
Close: $9.60
Volume Traded: 227,481,774
New York (NYSE: PDS)*
High: US$9.89
Low: US$5.54
Close: US$9.69
Volume Traded: 317,780,366

(international direct dialing)
Email: service@computershare.com

ONLINE INFORMATION
To receive news releases by email,
or to view this report online, please
visit the Corporation’s website at
www.precisiondrilling.com and refer
to the Investor Relations section.
Additional information relating to
the Corporation, including the
Annual Information Form, Annual
Report and Management
Information Circular is available
under our profile on the SEDAR
website at www.sedar.com and
on the EDGAR website at
www.sec.gov.
PUBLISHED INFORMATION
If you wish to receive copies of the
2010 Annual Information Form as
filed with the Canadian securities
commissions and as filed under
Form 40-F with the United States
Securities and Exchange
Commission, or additional copies
of this annual report, please
contact:
Investor Relations
Precision Drilling Corporation
4200, 150 – 6th Avenue SW
Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T2P 3Y7
Telephone: 403-716-4575

*Precision Drilling Trust units traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol PD.UN and on the New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol PDS until the unitholder-approved conversion to Precision Drilling Corporation became effective June 1, 2010.
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DIRECTORS
William T. Donovan
W.C. (Mickey) Dunn
Robert J. S. Gibson
Allen R. Hagerman, FCA
Stephen J. J. Letwin
Patrick M. Murray
Kevin A. Neveu
Frederick W. Pheasey
Robert L. Phillips
Trevor M. Turbidy

OFFICERS
Kevin A. Neveu
President and
Chief Executive Officer

LEAD BANK
Royal Bank of Canada
Calgary, Alberta

Joanne L. Alexander
Vice President, General Counsel
and Corporate Secretary

AUDITORS
KPMG LLP
Calgary, Alberta

Kenneth J. Haddad
Vice President,
Business Development
Robert J. McNally
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
Darren J. Ruhr
Vice President,
Corporate Services
Gene C. Stahl
President, Drilling Operations
Douglas J. Strong
President, Completion and
Production Services

“Precision Drilling Corporation”, “Super Single” and “Super Triple” are registered
trademarks of Precision Drilling Corporation in Canada. “PD logo and design” is
a registered trademark of Precision Drilling in Canada and the United States.
“High Performance, High Value” is a trademark of Precision Drilling Corporation,
registration of which is pending in Canada and the United States.
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HEAD OFFICE
4200, 150 – 6th Avenue SW
Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2P 3Y7
Telephone: 403-716-4575
Email: info@precisiondrilling.com
www.precisiondrilling.com
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